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English Translation of a Report Originally Issued in Chinese

Review Report of Independent Accountants
To Coretronic Corporation
Introduction

We have reviewed the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Coretronic Corporation (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries as of March 31, 2019 and 2018, the related consolidated
statements of comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the three-month
periods ended March 31, 2019 and 2018, and notes to the consolidated financial statements,
including the summary of significant accounting policies (together “the consolidated financial
statements”). Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Regulations Governing the Preparation
of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers and International Accounting Standard 34, “Interim
Financial Reporting” as endorsed and became effective by Financial Supervisory Commission of
the Republic of China. Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our reviews.

Scope of Review

Except as explained in the following paragraph, we conducted our reviews in accordance with
Statement of Auditing Standards No. 65, “Review of Financial Information Performed by the
Independent Auditor of the Entity” of the Republic of China. A review of consolidated financial
statements consists of making inquiries, primarily of persons responsible for financial and
accounting matters, and applying analytical and other review procedures. A review is substantially
less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the Republic of China and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would
become aware of all significant matters that might be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do
not express an audit opinion.

Basis for Qualified Conclusion

As explained in Note 4(3), the financial statements of certain insignificant subsidiaries were not
reviewed by independent accountants. Those statements reflect total assets of NT$14,967,361
thousand and NT$18,342,843 thousand, represented 30.92% and 38.39% of the consolidated total
assets, and total liabilities of NT$2,372,197 thousand and NT$2,252,123 thousand, represented
10.14% and 9.5% of the consolidated total liabilities as of March 3 1, 2019 and 2018, respectively;
and total comprehensive income of NT$216,925 thousand and NT$220,609 thousand,
represented 35.48% and 48.26% of the consolidated total comprehensive income for the three-
month periods ended March 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively. The information related to above
subsidiaries disclosed in Note 13 was also not reviewed by independent accountants.
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Qualified Conclusion

Based on our reviews, except for the effect of such adjustments, if any, as might have been
determined to be necessary had the financial statements of certain insignificant subsidiaries and
the information disclosed in Note 13 been reviewed by independent accountants described in the
preceding paragraph, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the
accompanying consolidated financial statements do not present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of the Company and its subsidiaries as of March 31, 2019 and
2018, and their consolidated financial performance and cash flows for the three-month periods
ended March 31, 2019 and 2018, in accordance with the Regulations Governing the Preparation
of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers and International Accounting Standard No. 34, “Interim
Financial Reporting” as endorsed and became effective by Financial Supervisory Commission of
the Republic of China.

Emphasis of Matter — Applying for New Accounting Standards

We draw attention to Note 3 of the consolidated financial statements, which describes the Company
and its subsidiaries applied for the International Financial Reporting Standard 16, “Leases” starting
from January 1, 2019, and elected not to restate the consolidated financial statements for prior
periods. Our conclusion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Hsu, Hsin-Min
Chen, Chih-Chung

Ernst & Young, Taiwan
April 29, 2019

Notice to Readers
The accompanying financial statements are intended only to present the financial position, results

of operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices generally
accepted in the Republic of China and not those of any other jurisdictions. The standards,
procedures and practices to audit such financial statements are those generally accepted and
applied in the Republic of China.

Accordingly, the accompanying financial statements and report of independent accountants are
not intended for use by those who are not informed about the accounting principles or auditing
standards generally accepted in the Republic of China, and their applications in practice. As the
financial statements are the responsibility of the management, Ernst & Young cannot accept any
liability for the use of, or reliance on, the English translation or for any errors or
misunderstandings that may derive from the translation.

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited



English Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements Originally Issued in Chinese

CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
As of March 31, 2019, December 31, 2018, and March 31, 2018
(March 31, 2019 and 2018 are unaudited)

(Amounts in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

ASSETS Note March 31,2019 % December 31, 2018 % March 31, 2018 %
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 6(1) $ 19,145,038 3955 | 8 17,226,050 3586 | § 17,028,222 35.64
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss-current 6(2) 56,055 0.12 63,250 0.13 150,959 031
Hedging financial assets-current 6(3), 12 3,638 0.01 11,613 0.03 108,017 0.23
Note receivables, net 6(5) 40,850 0.09 256,793 0.53 175,497 0.37
Trade receivables, net 6(6), 6(18) 10,930,854 22.58 13,358,726 27.81 12,524,329 26.21
Trade receivables-related parties, net 6(6), 6(18), 7 1,689 - 1,912 - 2,149 -
Other reccivables 8 388,679 0.80 510,870 1.06 582,317 1.22
Current tax assels 4, 6(23) 33,280 0.07 19,146 0.04 7,893 0.02
Inventories, net 6(7) 7,414,919 15.32 7.882,359 16.41 8,186,305 17.13
Prepayments 480,001 0.99 483,352 1.01 615,119 1.29
Other current assets 191,729 0.40 169,225 0.35 166,676 0.35
Total current assets 38,688,732 79.93 39,983,296 33.23 39,548,483 82.77
Non-current asscts
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss-noncurrent 6(2) 35,544 0.07 20,065 0.04 20,538 0.04
Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income-noncurrent 6(4) 376,382 0.78 359,859 0.75 438,552 0.92
Property, plant and equipment, net 6(8), 8 6,449,701 13.33 6,551,312 13.64 6,691,414 14.00
Right-of-use assests 4, 6(19) 2,010,957 4.15 - - - -
Investment property, net 6(9), 8 174,445 0.36 176,459 0.37 182,498 0.38
Intangible assets 6(10) 149,194 0.31 156,402 0.33 160,936 0.34
Deferred tax assets 4, 6(23) 295,866 0.61 302,673 0.63 287,932 0.60
Net defined benefit assets-noncurrent 6(14) 11,327 0.02 10,676 0.02 28,570 0.06
Other noncurrent assets 8 212,594 0.44 476,463 0.99 423082 0.89
Total non-current assets 9.716,010 20.07 8,053,909 16.77 8,234,422 17.23
Total assets 3 48,404,742 100.00 (% 48,037,205 100.00 |35 47,782,905 100.00

{continued)




English Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements Originally Issued in Chinese
CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
As of March 31, 2019, December 31, 2018, and March 31, 2018
(March 31, 2019 and 2018 are¢ unaudited)
(Amounts in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars})

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY Note March 31, 2019 Yo December 31, 2018 % March 31, 2018 %
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings 6(11) 3 6,875,175 1420 | § 6,414,641 1335 | § 6,970,083 14,59
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss-current 6(12) 12,057 0.02 23,475 0.05 45,089 0.09
Hedging financial liabilities-current 6(12), 12 6,297 0.01 2,402 0.01 174,074 037
Contract liabilities-current 6{17) 428,721 0.89 153,528 0.74 420,466 0.38
Notes payable 12,100 0.02 - - 9,606 0.02
Accounts payable 7.462,182 15.42 9,272,126 19.30 9,594,184 20.08
Accounts payable-related parties 7 25813 0.05 40,422 0.08 24,107 0.05
Other payables 3,865,198 7.99 4,627,935 9.63 3,518,473 7.36
Current fax liabilities 4, 6(23) 877,595 1.81 925,636 1.93 883,567 1.85
Provisions-current 6(15) 831,929 1.72 826,791 1.72 798,545 1.67
Lease liabilities-current 4, 6{19) 327,299 0.68 - - - -
Other current liabilities 550,561 1.14 543,884 113 465,115 097
Current portion of long-term borrowings 6(13) 164,685 0.34 165,004 0.34 88,231 0.19
Total current liabilitics 21,439,612 4429 23,195.844 4828 22,991,540 48.12
Non-curreat liabilities
Long-term borrowings 6(13) 246,250 0.51 287,295 0.60 417,733 0.87
Deferred tax liabilities 4, 6(23) 34,393 0.07 32,746 0.07 52,432 0.11
Lease liabilities-noncutrent 4, 6(19) 1,435,294 2.97 - - - -
Net defined benefit liabilities-noncurrent 6(14) 191,123 0.39 192,723 0.40 191,368 0.40
Other noncurrent liabilities 48,852 0.10 62,944 0.13 46,427 0.10
Total non-current liabilities 1,955,912 4.04 575,708 1.20 707,960 1.48
Total liabilities 23,395,524 48.33 23,771,552 49.48 23,699,500 49.60
Equity attributable to owners of the parent
Share capital
Common stock 6(16) 4,344 231 8.97 4,344,231 2.04 4344231 9.09
Capiltal surplus 6{16) 4,144,596 8.56 4,072,808 8.48 4,092,443 8.56
Retained earnings 6(16), 6(24)
Legal reserve 3,572,543 7.38 3,572,543 744 3,397,480 7.11
Special reserve 2,483,647 5.13 2,483,647 5.17 1,962,450 4.11
Unappropriated retained earning 9,439,908 19,50 9,345,802 19.46 9,313,310 19.49
Total retained earnings 15,496,098 32.01 15,401,992 32.07 14,673,240 30.71
Other equity (1,122,803) (2.32) (1,613,818) (3.36) (1,012,470) (2.12)
Total equity atiributable to owners of the parent 22,862,122 4722 22205,213 46.23 22,097,444 46.24
Non-controlling interests 6(16) 2,147,096 4.45 2,060,440 4.29 1,985,961 4.16
Total equity 25,009,218 51.67 24,265,653 50.52 24 083,405 50.40
Total liabilities and equity $ 48,404,742 100.00 | 3 48,037,205 100.00 | §$ 47,782,905 100.00

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.




English Translation of Consolidated Financiat Statements Originally Issued in Chinese
CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the three months ended March 31, 2019 and 2018

(Amounts in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, except for earmnings per share)

For three months ended March 31

For three months ended March 31

Description Note 2019 % 2018 %

Net sales 6(17), 7 11,273,976 100.00 12,374,645 100.60
Operating costs 6(7), 6(10), 6{19), 6(29), 7 9,432,835 83.67 10,392,715 8398
Gross profit 1,841,141 16.33 1,981,930 16.02
Operating expenses 6(10), 6(14), 6(18), 6(19), 6(20)

Selling expenses 457,950 4.06 514,021 415

General and administrative expenses 536,449 476 575,013 4.65

Research and development expenses 787,530 698 732,877 5.92

Total operating expenses 1,781,929 15.80 1,821,911 14,72

Operating income 59,212 0.53 160,019 1.30
Non-operating income and expenses

Other income 6(21) 168,713 1.50 127,973 1.03

Other gains and losses 6(21) 50,999 0.45 68,287 0.55

Finance costs 6(21) {97,550) {0.87) (51,589) (0.42)

Total non-operating income and expenses 122,152 1.08 144,661 1.16

Income before income tax 181,374 1,61 304,680 2.46
[neotne tax expense 4,6(23) {80,646) {0.72) (101,749) (0.82)
Net income 100,728 0.89 202,931 1.64
Other comprehensive income
Iterns that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss

Unrealized gains from equity instrument investments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income 6(22) 16,292 0.15 17,716 0.14

Income tax related to items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss ) 6(22), 6(23} (83) - 1,876 0.02
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss

Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations 6(22) 493,258 4,38 279,781 226

Gain (loss) on hedging instruments 6(22) 856 - (55,052) {0.45)

Tncome tax related o items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss 6(22), 6(23) 286 - 9,919 0.08
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax 510,609 4.53 254,240 2.05
Total comprehensive income (loss) 611,337 5.42 457,171 3.69
Net income (loss) for the periods attributable to :

Shareholders of the parent 6(24) 94,106 193,426

Non-controlling interests 6(16), 6(25) 6,622 9,505
Total comprehensive income (loss) for the periods attributable to :

Shareholders of the parent 585,121 435,674

Non-controlling interests 26,216 21,497
Basic Earnings Per Share (in New Taiwan Dollars) 6(24) 0.22 0.45
Diluted Earnings Per Share (in New Taiwan Dollars) 6(24) 0.21 0.44

The accomgpanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.




Enulish Trapslation of Consolidated Financial Statements Originally Issued in Chinese
CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
Far the three months ended March 31, 2019 and 2018

{Amounts in thousands of Mew Taiwan Dollars)

Equity attributable 10 owners of the parent

Retained R Other equity
Unrealized gains or
Exchange losses on financial Effective
differences on assets measured at hedping
translation of fair value through instrument Gains or losses Non-
Unappropriated foreign other comprehensive | from cash flow on hedging controlfing
Description Common stock | Capital surplus | Lepal reserve | Special reserve | retained earning operalions income {Joss) hedge instruments Total interests Total equity
Balance as of January 1, 2018 § 4344231 [ $ 4092423 | § 3397480 |$ 15962450 | § 8928344 | $(1,188,212) ] § - $ 4,615) | § - § 21,532,101 {$ 2014560 | § 23,546,661
Effects of retroactive applicalion and restatement - - - - 189,639 - {59,990) 4615 {4,615) 129,649 342 129,951
Restated balance as of January 1, 2018 4,344,231 4,092,423 3,397,480 1,962,450 91179383 {1,188,212) (59,990) - {4,615) 21,661,750 2,004,902 23,676,652
Changes in subsidiaries' ownership - 20 - - - - - - - 20 - 20
Net income for the three months ended March 31, 2018 - - - - 193,426 - - - - 193 426 9,505 202,931
Other comprehensive income (loss) for the three months ended March 31, 2018 - - - - 1,501 267,602 17,878 - {45,133) 242,248 11,992 254,240
Tolaf comprehensive income (loss) - - - - 195,327 267,602 17,878 - {45,133) 435674 21,497 457,171
Decrease of non-controlling interests - - - - - - - - - - {50,438) (50,438}
Balance as of March 31, 2018 S 4344231 (5 4092443 | § 33974% | § 1962450 |5 9313310 |5 (920610) | § @12 s - |8 @979 g 2p07444 |5 1ows9sl | 24083405
Balance as of January 1, 2019 $ 434423 $ 4072808 | 5 3572543 | § 2483647 [ $ 9345802 | § (1,487,746) | § (125341) | & -3 (I31) | § 22205213 | $ 2060440 (5 24265653
Acquisition or disposal of the interest of subsidiaries . 62,242 - - - - - - - 62,242 34,984 97,226
Changes in subsidiaries' ownership - 9,546 - - - - - - - 9,546 {9,548) -
Net incame for the three months ended March 31, 2019 - - - - 94,106 - - - - 94,106 6,622 100,728
Other comprehensive income for the three months ended March 31, 2019 - - - . - 473 664 16,209 - 1,142 491,015 19,594 510,609
Total comprehensive income - - - - 94,106 473,664 16,209 - 1,142 585,121 26,216 611,337
Increase of non-conirolling interests - - - - - - - - - - 35,002 35,002
Balance as of March 31, 2019 $ 4344231 § 4,144,596 | § 3,572,543 $ 2483647 | $ 9439908 | § (1,014082) | § {109,132) | § - 5 411 | & 22862122 | § 2,147,006 | § 25009218

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.



English Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements Originally Issued in Chinese
CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the three months ended March 31, 2019 and 2018
{Amounts in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

For the three months ended March 31

For the tlhiree months ended March 31

Description 2010 2018 Description 2019 2018
Cash flows from operating activities : Cash flows from investing activities :
Net income before tax $ 181,374 304,680 Acquisition of properly, plant and equipmeni M (134844) | § (127,496)
Adjustments for: Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 14,195 3,16
The profit or foss items which did not affect cash flows: Acquisition of intangible assets (17,047) (11,037)

Expected credit {gain)loss (36,893) 29,333 Acquisition of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (15,415) -
Depreciation {includiny investment property and right-of-use assests } 333,456 255,827 Increase in other noncurrent assets {3,248) {6,503)
Amportization (including other noncurrent assets) 26,376 24,057 Net cash used in investing activities (156,359) (141,290)
Interest expenses 97,550 51,599
Interest income (109,443) 9L.514)
Transfer of property, plant and equipment to expense - 35 |Cash flows from financing activities:
Gain en disposal of property, plant and equipment {7,805) (235) Increase (decrease) in short-term borrowings 460,534 {1,206,576)
Net gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (4,287) (104,975) Decrease in long-term borrowings (41,380) (2,473
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: Cash payment for the principal portion of the lease liabilities (70,947) -
Note receivables 215,943 (44,265) |  (Decrease) increase in other noncurrent liabilities (13,919 il5
Trade receivables 2,460,952 3,808,912 Change in non-controlling interests 34,999 -
Trade receivables-related parties 223 {775) Proceed from disposal of subsidiaries' ownership (without a change of control) 95,467 -
Other receivables 142,407 45,529 Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 464,754 (1,208,934)
Inventories 457,089 (286.,906)
Prepayments 3,351 (33,663) |Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 437,551 205,109
Other current asseis (22,504) (19,865)
Ceontract liabilities 75,193 32,044 [Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 1,918,988 (937,895)
Notes payables 12,100 9,025 |Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 17,226,050 17,966,117
Accounts payables (1,809,944) (3,256,618) |Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period $ 19145038 | % 17028212
Accounts payables-related parties (14,609) (15,804)
Other payables (694,098) (457,701}
Provisions-current 5,138 75,718
Other current liabilities 6,677 {17,150}
Net defined benefit assets/liabilities (2,251) (12,472)
Cash penerated from operating activities 1,315,995 294,816
Interest received 89,227 89,137
Interest paid (98,016) (53,852)
Income tax paid {134,164) (122,881
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,173,042 207,220

Tlhe accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.




CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the three months ended March 31, 2019 and 2018

(Amounts are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

HISTORY AND ORGANIZATION

Coretronic Corporation (“CORE™) was incorporated at Hsinchu Science-based Industrial Park
on June 30, 1992 and set up branch offices at Hsinchu Industrial Park and Tainan Science-based
Industrial Park on October 17, 1997 and November 16, 2004, respectively. CORE mainly
engages in the R&D, production, manufacturing and marketing of projectors, backlight, and
FPD-related products. CORE’s ordinary shares were publicly listed on the Taipei Exchange on
January 20, 1999.

DATE AND PROCEDURES OF AUTHORIZATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR
ISSUE

The consolidated financial statements of CORE and its subsidiaries (“the Group™) were
authorized for issue in accordance with the resolution of the Board of Directors’ meeting on
April 29, 2019.

NEWLY ISSUED OR REVISED STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS

(1) Changes in accounting policies resulting from applying for the first time certain standards

and amendments

The Group applied for the first time International Financial Reporting Standards,
International Accounting Standards, and Interpretations issued, revised or amended which
are recognized by Financial Supervisory Commission (“FSC”) and become effective for
annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019. The nature and the impact of each new

standard and amendment that has a material effect on the Group is described below:

IFRS 16*Leases”

IFRS 16 “Leases” replaces IAS 17 “Leases”, IFRIC 4 “Determining whether an
Arrangement contains a Lease”, SIC-15 “Operating Leases - Incentives” and SIC-27

“Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a Lease™.

The Group follows the transition provision in IFRS 16 and the date of initial application was
January 1, 2019. The impacts arising from the adoption of IFRS 16 are summarized as

follows:

A. Please refer to Note 4 for the accounting policies before or after January 1, 2019.



CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Continued)

(Amounts are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

B.

For the definition of a lease, the Group elected not to reassess whether a contract is, or
contains, a lease on January 1, 2019. The Group is permitted to apply IFRS 16 to
contracts that were previously identified as leases applying IAS 17 and IFRIC 4 but not
to apply IFRS 16 to contracts that were not previously identified as containing a lease
applying IAS 17 and IFRIC 4. That is, for contracts entered into (or changed) on or after
January 1, 2019, the Group need to assess whether contacts are, or contain, leases
applying IFRS 16. In comparing to IAS 17, IFRS 16 provides that a contract is, or
contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset
for a period of time in exchange for consideration. The Group assessed most of the
contracts are, or contain, leases and have no significant impact arisen.

The Group is a lessee and elects not to restate comparative information in accordance
with the transition provision in IFRS 16. Instead, the Group recognizes the cumulative
effect of initially applying IFRS 16 as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained
earnings (or other component of equity, as appropriate) at the date of initial application.

(a) Leases previously classified as operating leases

For leases that were previously classified as operating leases applying IAS 17, the
Group measured and recognized those leases as lease liability on January 1, 2019
at the present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted using the lessee’s
incremental borrowing rate on January 1, 2019. In addition , the Group chooses, on
a lease-by-lease basis, to measure the right-of-use asset at an amount equal to the
lease liability, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrued lease payment
relating to that lease recognized.

On January 1, 2019, the Group’s right-of-use asset and lease liability increased by
NT$1,799,385 thousand and NT$1,812,953 thousand , respectively.

Besides, on January 1, 2019, for leases that were previously classified as operating.
leases applying IAS 17 and whose rent had been paid in full, the Group reclassified
the long-term rental prepayment of NT$263,375 thousand to the right-of-use asset.

In accordance with the transition provision in IFRS 16, the Group used the
following practical expedients on a lease-by-lease basis to leases previously
classified as operating leases:

i. Apply a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases with reasonably similar
characteristics.

ii. Rely on its assessment of whether leases are onerous immediately before
January 1, 2019 as an alternative to performing an impairment review.

iii. Elect to account in the same way as short-term leases to leases for which the

lease term ends within 12 months of January 1, 2019.

10



CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Continued)
(Amounts are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)
iv.Exclude initial direct costs from the measurement of the right-of-use asset
on January 1, 2019.
v.Use hindsight, such as in determining the lease term if the contract contains
options to extend or terminate the lease.

(b) Leases previously classified as finance leases

For leases that were previously classified as finance leases applying IAS 17, the Group
reclassified the lease asset of NT$253 thousand and the lease payable of NT$253
thousand as measured by IAS 17 to the right-of-use asset 0of NT$253 thousand and the

lease liability of NT$253 thoudand, respectively, on January 1, 2019.

(c) Please refer to Note 4, Note 5 and Note 6 for additional disclosure of lessee and

lessor which required by IFRS 16.

(d) As at January 1, 2019, the impacts arising from the adoption of IFRS 16 are

summarized as follows:

1.The weighted average lessee’s incremental borrowing rate applied to lease
liabilities recognized in the balance sheet on January 1, 2019 was 3.46%.

ii. An explanation of any difference between: 1) operating lease commitments

disclosed applying IAS 17 as at December 31, 2018, discounted using the
incremental borrowing rate on January 1, 2019; and 2) lease liabilities

recognized in the balance sheet as at January 1, 2019,

Significant operating lease commitments disclosed
applying IAS 17 as at December 31, 2018 $572,890
Insignificant operating lease commitments disclosed

applying IAS 17 as at December 31, 2018 486,562

Operating lease commitments disclosed applying IAS

17 as at December 31, 2018 $1,059,452

11



CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Continued)

(Amounts are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

Discounted using the incremental borrowing rate on

January 1, 2019 $966,466
Add: the carrying value of lease payables as at
December 31, 2018 253
Less: adjustment to leases that meet and elect to
account in the same way as short-term leases (68,099)
Less: adjustment to leases that meet and elect the
underlying asset of low value (4,093)

Add/(less): adjustments to the options to extend or
terminate the lease that is reasonably
certain to exercise 918,426

The carrying value of lease liabilities recognized as at
January 1, 2019 $1,812,953

D.The additional disclosures of lessee and lessor required by IFRS 16 will be disclosed in
the relevant notes.

(2) Standards or interpretations issued by IASB but not yet endorsed by FSC (the effective dates
are to be determined by FSC) are listed below:

Standards or New, Revised or Amended Standards Effective for annual periods
Interpretations Numbers and Interpretations beginning on or after

IFRS 10 and 1AS 28 Consolidated Financial Statements To be determined by
and Investments in Associates and  [ASB
Joint Ventures-Sale or Contribution
of Assets between an Investor and
its Associate or Joint

Venture(Amendments)
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts January 1, 2021
IFRS 3 Amendment to Business January 1, 2020
Combinations-Definition of a
Business
IAS 1 and IAS 8 Amendment to Disclosure Initiative-  January 1, 2020

Definition of Material

Definition of a Business (Amendments to IFRS 3)

The amendments clarify the definition of a business in IFRS 3 Business Combinations. The
amendments are intended to assist entities to determine whether a transaction should be
accounted for as a business combination or as an asset acquisition.IFRS 3 continues to adopt a
market participant’s perspective to determine whether an acquired set of activities and assets is
a business. The amendments clarify the minimum requirements for a business; add guidance to
help entities assess whether an acquired process is substantive; and narrow the definitions of a
business and of outputs; etc.
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CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Continued)
(Amounts are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

The abovementioned standards and interpretations issued by IASB have not yet endorsed by

FSC at the date when the Group’s financial statements were authorized for issue, the local

effective dates are to be determined by FSC. As the Group is still currently determining the

potential impact of the standards and interpretations listed apart from the above items, it is not

practicable to estimate their impact on the Group at this point in time.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(D

@

€)

Statement of Compliance

The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the three months ended March 31,
2019 and 2018 have been prepared in accordance with the Regulations Governing the
Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers (“the Regulations™) and IAS 34
“Interim Financial Reporting™ as endorsed and became effective by FSC.

Basis of Preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except
for financial instruments that have been measured at fair value. The consolidated financial
statements are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars (“NT$”) unless otherwise
stated.

General Description of Reporting Entity

Principles of consolidation

Control is achieved when CORE is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those returns through its power
over the investee. Specifically, CORE controls an investee if and only if CORE has:

A. power over the investee (i.e. existing rights that give it the current ability to direct the

relevant activities of the investee);
B. exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee; and
C. the ability to use its power over the investee to affect its returns.

When CORE has less than a majority of the voting or similar rights of an investee, CORE
considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether it has power over an

investee, including:
A. the contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of the investee;

B. rights arising from other contractual arrangements;
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CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Continued)
(Amounts are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

C. CORE’s voting rights and potential voting rights.

CORE re-assesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate

that there are changes to one or more of the three elements of control.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the acquisition date, being the date on which CORE
obtains control, and continue to be consolidated until the date that such control ceases. The
financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting period as the
parent group, using uniform accounting policies. All intra-group balances, income and
expenses, unrealized gains and losses and dividends resulting from intra-group transactions

are eliminated in full.

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a change of control, is accounted

for as an equity transaction.

Total comprehensive income of the subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the parent and
to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling interests having a

deficit balance.

If loses control of a subsidiary, it:

A. derecognizes the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary;
B. derecognizes the carrying amount of any non-controlling interest;

C. recognizes the fair value of the consideration received;

D. recognizes the fair value of any investment retained;

E. recognizes any surplus or deficit in profit or loss; and

F. reclassifies the parent’s share of components previously recognized in other comprehensive

income to profit or loss.
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CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Continued)
(Amounts are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

The consolidated entities are as follows:

Percentage of Ownership

March December March
Subsidiary Relationship Business nature 31,2019 31,2018 31,2018

Tecpoint Limited Subsidiary ~ Tecpoint is a holding company 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
(“Tecpoint™) and and invests in Mainland China.
its subsidiaries Tecpoint’s joint ventures are the

production, manufacturing,

marketing and R&D of acrylic

plate, light guide plate and

backlight module. The joint

ventures also provide the after

sales services.
Visicorp Limited ~ Subsidiary  Visicorp is a holding company 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
(“Visicorp™) and and invests in Mainland China.
its subsidiaries Visicorp’s joint ventures are the

R&D, production and marketing

of backlight module and

components. The joint ventures

also provide after sales services.
Coretronic (BVI)  Subsidiary = BVI is a holding company and 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
Investment Corp. invests in Mainland China. BVI’s
(“Coretronic joint ventures are the R&D,
BVI”) and its production, manufacturing and
subsidiaries marketing of digital projector,

LCD monitor and components.

The joint ventures also provide

after sales services.
Sinolink Global Subsidiary  Sinolink is a holding company 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
Limited and invests in Mainland China,
(“Sinolink™) and Sinolink’s joint ventures are the

its subsidiaries

design, R&D, production and
marketing of projectors. The joint
ventures also provide the after
sales services for self-produced
and non-self-produced products.
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CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Continued)
(Amounts are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

Percentage of Ownership

March December March
Subsidiary Relationship Business nature 31,2019 31,2018 31,2018

Young Green Subsidiary ~ YGE is engaged in the 99.91% 99.91% 99.91%
Energy Co. production, wholesale and retail
(*“YGE”) and its trade of electronic components,
subsidiaries battery, computer and peripheral

devices, and electronic material.

YGE’s joint ventures are the

R&D, production and marketing

of transformers, inductors and

power supply related products.
Young Optics Inc.  Subsidiary ~ TYO is engaged in the 43.20% 44.11% 45.88%
(“TYO”) and its production, marketing and R&D
subsidiaries of electronic components and

optics. TYO’s joint ventures are

the R&D, production and after

sales services of electronic

components, optical modules and

components.
Young Lighting Subsidiary  YLT is engaged in the design, - - 100.00%
Technology Inc. production and marketing of
(“YLT”} and its general lighting application,
subsidiaries(Note) electronic components and optical

devices. YLT’s joint ventures are
the R&D, production,
manufacturing and marketing of
backlight module, touch module,
LCD module, other optical
components and lighting
application. YLT s joint ventures
also provide after sales services.
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CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Continued)
(Amounts are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

Percentage of Ownership

March December March
Subsidiary Relationship Business nature 31,2019 31,2018 31,2018

Young Lighting Subsidiary ~ YLL is a holding company and 100.00% 100.00% -
Limited(YLL) invests in Mainland China.
and its YLL’s joint ventures are the
subsidiaries(Note) R&D, production, manufacturing

and marketing of backlight

module, touch module, LCD

module, other optical components

and lighting application. YLL’s

joint ventures also provide after

sales services.
Optoma Subsidiary = Optoma is engaged in the 100.00% 100.00% 92.42%
Corporation production and marketing of data
(“Optoma™) and storage and processing
its subsidiaries equipment, electronic components,

optical devices, wireless

communications equipment,

electronic appliances. Optoma’s

joint ventures are engaged in the

marketing and after sales services

of products of the brand Optoma

in America, Canada, Europe,

Hong Kong, and Mainland

China.
Chung Tsen Subsidiary ~ CGT is an investment company 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
Investment Corp. for strategic purposes.
(“CGT”) and its
subsidiaries
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CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Continued)

(Amounts are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

Percentage of Ownership

March December March
Subsidiary Relationship Business nature 31,2019 31,2018 31,2018

Coretronic Subsidiary ~ CICS is engaged in intelligent 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
Intelligent Cloud cloud, IT information, intelligent
Service applications of new media and
Corporation platform development, CICS’s
(“CICS”) and its Jjoint ventures are contractor in
subsidiaries intelligent building engineering

and provide services to customers

from various domains.
Coretronic Subsidiary  The investment activities of 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
Venture Capital business expansion.
Co. (“CVC”)
uCare Medical Subsidiary  UCM is engaged in the R&D, 60.69% 80.00% 80.00%
Electronics Co., design, production and marketing
Ltd. (“UCM™) of intelligent exercise and medical

care related software and hardware

products.
Champ Vision Subsidiary  CVD is engaged in R&D, design, 80.00% 80.00% 80.00%
Display Inc. production and marketing of
(“CVD™) innovative intelligent display

products and system integration

solution.
Calibre UK Ltd. Subsidiary =~ CAL is engaged in R&D, design, 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

production and marketing of image

processing products.
InnoSpectra Subsidiary  ISC is engaged in R&D and 80.00% 30.00% 80.00%
Corporation marketing of near-infrared
(“ISC™) spectrum and corresponding

solutions.
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CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Continued)

{Amounts are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

Percentage of Ownership

March December March
Subsidiary Relationship Business nature 31, 2019 31, 2018 31,2018
Coretronic Subsidiary  CIRC is engaged in R&D, 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
Intelligent production and marketing of
Robotics unmanned aerial vehicle and
Corporation intelligent robotics.
(“CIRC™)

Note: The Board of Directors adopted a resolution in October 2018 to merge 100% held
subsidiary YL T with CORE and CORE acquired 100% shares of YLT’s subsidiary
YLL.

A.Refer to Note 13 for intercompany transactions between consolidated entities.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated in accordance with the Regulations.
B. The significant changes of consolidated entities described as follows:

(a) CORE acquired 4,273 thousand outstanding shares and 2,072 thousand treasury shares
of Optoma in September 2018. The ownership percentage of Optoma held by CORE
increased to 100%.

(b)YLT’s dissolution and merger with CORE were approved by the Board of Director in
October 2018 and the registration process of business merger had completed and

approved by regulatory authority.

(c)Nano Precision (Suzhou) Co., Ltd made an investment to establish 100% held
subsidiary Nano Precision Taiwan Limited (“NPT”) and had completed registration of
establishment in October 2018. NPT has been fully consolidated since the investment
date.

(d)uCare Medical Electronics Co., Ltd (“UCM®) increase the capital by cash to attract the
strategic investor. The ownership percentage of UCM held by CORE decreased to
60.69%.

The financial statements of certain consolidated subsidiaries listed above had not been
reviewed by independent accountants, including total assets amounted to NT$14,967,361
thousand and NT$18,342,843 thousand, total liabilities amounted to NT$2,372,197
thousand and NT$2,252,123 thousand as of March 31, 2019 and 2018. The related total
comprehensive income amounted to NT$216,925 thousand and NT$220,609 thousand for
the three months ended March 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Continued)
(Amounts are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

(4) Leases

The accounting policy from January 1, 2019 as follows:

For contracts entered on or after January 1, 2019, the Group assesses whether the contract is,
or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to
control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To
assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period
of time, the Group assesses whether, throughout the period of use, has both of the following:

(a)the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the identified
asset; and
(b)the right to direct the use of the identified asset.

The Group elected not to reassess whether a contract is, or contains, a lease on January 1,
2019. The Group is permitted to apply IFRS 16 to contracts that were previously identified as
leases applying IAS 17 and IFRIC 4 but not to apply IFRS 16 to contracts that were not
previously identified as containing a lease applying IAS 17 and IFRIC 4.

For a contract that is, or contains, a lease, the Group accounts for each lease component within
the contract as a lease separately from non-lease components of the contract. For a contract
that contains a lease component and one or more additional lease or non-lease components,
the Group allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of
the relative stand-alone price of the lease component and the aggregate stand-alone price of
the non-lease components. The relative stand-alone price of lease and non-lease components
shall be determined on the basis of the price the lessor, or a similar supplier, would charge the
Group for that component, or a similar component, separately, If an observable stand-alone
price is not readily available, the Group estimates the stand-alone price, maximising the use

of observable information.

(Group as a lessee

Except for leases that meet and elect short-term leases or leases of low-value assets, the Group
recognizes right-of-use asset and lease liability for all leases which the Group is the lessee of
those lease contracts.

At the commencement date, the Group measures the lease liability at the present value of the
lease payments that are not paid at that date. The lease payments are discounted using the
interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be
readily determined, the Group uses it’s incremental borrowing rate. At the commencement
date, the lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the
following payments for the right to use the underlying asset during the lease term that are not

paid at the commencement date:
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(Amounts are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

(a)fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments), less any lease incentives
receivable;

(b)variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the
index or rate as at the commencement date;

(c)amounts expected to be payable by the lessee under residual value guarantees;

(d)the exercise price of a purchase option if the Group is reasonably certain to exercise that
option; and

(e)payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the lessee
exercising an option to terminate the lease.

After the commencement date, the Group measures the lease liability on an amortised cost
basis, which is increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability by using
an effective interest method; and reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments
made.

At the commencement date, the Group measures the right-of-use asset at cost. The cost of the

right-of-use asset comprises:

(a)the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability;

(b)any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, less any lease incentives
received;

(c)any initial direct costs incurred by the lessee; and

(d)an estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee in dismantling and removing the
underlying asset, restoring the site on which it is located or restoring the underlying asset
to the condition required by the terms and conditions of the lease.

For subsequent measurement of the right-of-use asset, the Group measures the right-of-use

asset at cost less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. That

is, the Group measures the right-of-use applying a cost model.

If the lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset to the Group by the end of the lease

term or if the cost of the right-of-use asset reflects that the Group will exercise a purchase

option, the Group depreciates the right-of-use asset from the commencement date to the end

of the useful life of the underlying asset. Otherwise, the Group depreciates the right-of-use

asset from the commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-

use asset or the end of the lease term.

The Group applies IAS 36 “Impairment of Assets” to determine whether the right-of-use asset

is impaired and to account for any impairment loss identified.
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{Amounts are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

Except for leases that meet and elect short-term leases or leases of low-value assets, the Group
presents right-of-use assets and lease liabilities in the balance sheet and presents interest
expense separately from the depreciation charge associate with those leases in the
consolidated income statement.

For short-term leases or leases of low-value assets, the Group elects to recognize the lease
payments associated with those leases as an expense on either a straight-line basis over the

lease term or another systematic basis.

Group as a lessor

At inception of a contract, the Group classifies each of its leases as either an operating lease
or a finance lease. A lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the
risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an underlying asset. A lease is classified as an
operating lease if it does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to
ownership of an underlying asset. At the commencement date, the Group recognizes assets
held under a finance lease in its balance sheet and present them as a receivable at an amount
equal to the net investment in the lease.

For a contract that contains lease components and non-lease components, the Group allocates
the consideration in the contract applying IFRS 15.

The Group recognizes lease payments from operating leases as rental income on either a
straight-line basis or another systematic basis. Variable lease payments for operating leases

that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognized as rental income when incurred.

The accounting policy before January 1, 2019 as follows:

Group as a lessee

Finance leases which transfer to the Group substantially all the risks and benefits incidental
to ownership of the leased item, are capitalized at the commencement of the lease at the fair
value of the leased property or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments.
Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease liability
s0 as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance

charges are recognized in profit or loss.

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no
reasonable certainty that the Group will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the

asset is depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term.

Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease

term.
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(%)

(Amounts are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

Group as a lessor

Leases in which the Group does not transfer substantially all the risks and benefits of
ownership of the asset are classified as operating leases. Initial direct costs incurred in
negotiating an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and
recognized over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are

recognized as revenue in the period in which they are earned.

Apart from the accounting policies which are described below, the same accounting policies
of consolidation have been applied in the Group’s consolidated financial statements as those
applied in the Group’s consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31,
2018. For the summary of significant accounting policies, please refer to Note 4 of the
Group’s consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2018.

{a)Pension cost for an interim period is calculated on a year-to-date basis by using the
actuarially determined pension cost rate at the end of the prior financial year, adjusted
and disclosed for significant market fluctuations since that time and for significant

curtailments, settlements, or other significant one-off events.

(b)Interim period income tax expense is accrued using the tax rate that would be applicable
to expected total annual earnings, that is, the estimated average annual effective income
tax rate applied to the pre-tax income of the interim period. The average annual effective
income tax rate is estimated by current income tax expenses only. Deferred income tax is
recognized and measured according to IAS 12 “Income Tax” and follows the same
accounting policies of the Group’s annual consolidated financial statements. When
income tax rate changes occur in interim period, the effect on deferred income tax is

recognized in profit or loss, other comprehensive income or equity at once.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS. ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The same significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions have been followed in
the consolidated financial statements for the three months ended March 31, 2019 and 2018 as
were applied in the preparation of CORE’s consolidated financial statements for the year ended

December 31, 2018. Please refer to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended

December 31, 2018 for the summary of significant accounting judgments, estimates and

assumptions.
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NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Continued)
(Amounts are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

CONTENTS OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTS

(1) Cash and Cash Equivalents

(2)

March 31, December 31, March 31,
2019 2018 2018
Cash on hand, savings and checking
accounts $3,911,753 $3,912,765 $3,888.162
Time deposits 15,173,285 13,213,266 12,908,060
Cash Equivalents 60,000 100,019 232,000
Total $19,145,038 $17,226,050 $17,028,222
Financial Agsets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
March 31, December 31, March 31,
2019 2018 2018
Financial assets designated at fair
value through profit or loss:
Derivative not designated as
hedging instruments
Forward foreign exchange
contracts $55,641 $63,143 $150,484
Forward cross currency contracts 414 107 475
Subtotal 56,055 63,250 150,959
Stocks 20,134 20,065 20,538
Convertible bond 15,410 - -
Subtotal 35,544 20,065 20,538
Total $91,599 $83,315 $171,497
March 31, December 31, March 31,
2019 2018 2018
Current $56,055 $63,250 $150,959
Noncurrent 35,544 20,065 20,538
Total $91,599 $83,315 $171,497

Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss were not pledged. Please refer to Note

12 for more detail.
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(3) Hedging Financial Assets

March 31, December 31, March 31,
2019 2018 2018
Hedging financial assets
Forward foreign exchange

contracts $5,638 $11,613 $109,017
Current $5,638 $11,613 $109,017
Noncurrent - - -
Total $5,638 $11,613 $109,017

Hedging financial assets were not pledged. Please refer to Note 12 for more detail.

(4) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income

March 31, December 31, March 31,
2019 2018 2018
Equity instruments investments
measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income-
noncurrent
Unlisted companies stocks $376,382 $359,859 $438,552

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income were not pledged.
(5) Notes Receivables

March 31, December 31, March 31,
2019 2018 2018

Notes Receivable - arose from
Operating activities $40,850 $256,793 $175,497

Notes receivables were not pledged.

The Group adopted IFRS 9 for impairment assessment. Please refer to Note 6 for more
details on accumulated impairment and refer to Note 12 for more details on credit risk
disclosure.
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(6) Trade Receivables and Trade Receivables-Related Parties

March 31, December 31, March 31,
2019 2018 2018
Trade receivable $11,079,473 $13,540,426 $12,687,492
Less: allowance for doubtful
accounts (148,619) (181,700) (163,163)
Subtotal 10,930,854 13,358,726 12,524,329
Trade receivables for related
parties 1,689 1,912 2,149
Total $10,932,543 $13,360,638 $12,526,478

Trade receivables were not pledged.

Trade receivables are generally on 30-150 day terms. The total carrying amount for periods
end March 31, 2019, December 31, 2018, and March 31, 2018, are NT$11,122,012 thousand,
NT$13,799,131 thousand and NT$12,865,138 thousand, respectively. Please refer to Note
6(18) for more details on impairment of trade receivables. Please refer to Note 12 for more
details on credit risk management.

The Group entered into factoring contracts without recourse with a number of domestic
banks. To wit, banks pay to the Group 100% of the accounts receivable factored as
consideration. According to the arrangement, if the client of the trade receivables factoring
delays the payment, the Group shall pay interests to the bank. Upon assignment of the
factoring to the bank, the bank undertakes the associated credit risk. However, the Group
still issues a promissory note to the bank. If the trade receivables cannot be collected as a
result of trade disputes due to factors attributable to the Group, the Group should pay the
promissory note in compensation for the bank. As of March 31, 2019, December 31, 2018
and March 31, 2018, the Group has no outstanding discounted trade receivables which were
deducted from trade receivables. The credit line of factoring contracts provided by CTBC
Bank and Taishin Bank are both US$80,000 thousand.

(7) Inventories

March 31, December 31, March 31,

2019 2018 2018
Raw materials and supplies $4,187.916 $5,393,686 $4,407,616
Work in process 771,652 255,027 794,549
Finished goods 2,455,351 2,233,646 2,984,140
Total $7,414,919 $7,882,359 $8,186,305
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(8)

Cost:

As of January 1, 2019

Effects of retrospective
applicalioﬁ and
restatement

Additions

Disposals

Transfers

Exchange differences

As of March 31,2019

Depreciation and

Impairment:

As of Janvary 1, 2019

Effects of retrospective
application and
restatement

Depreciation

Disposals

Transfers

Exchange differences

As of March 31,2019

CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Continued)
(Amounts are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

The cost of inventories recognized in expenses amounted to NT$9,432,835 thousand and
NT$10,392,715 thousand for the three months ended March 31, 2019 and 2018, including
the write-down of inventories and obsolescence loss of NT$50,034 thousand and NT$42,549
thousand, respectively.

The allowance write-down of inventories amounted to NT$661,342 thousand, NT$608,995
thousand and NT$531,620 thousand as of March 31, 2019, December 31, 2018, and March
31, 2018, respectively.

No inventories were pledged.

Property, Plant and Equipment

(a)Property, plant and equipment for own-use (after the application of IFRS 16)

Construction
in progress

Net carrying amounts as of:

March 31, 2019

and
Machinery equipment
and Office Transportation  Lease Leasehold Other awaiting
Land Buildings  equipment fixtures equipment assets improvement equipment inspection Total

$39,046 $6,964,402 $5,375,501 $467,059 $43,147  $2,322  $828,149 $1,740,256 $312,192  $15,772,074
. - ; - - 232) - - - (2,322)
- 10,689 30,384 6,637 950 - 1,622 49,590 38,480 138,352
- (3,406) (140,183}  (8,030) (1,000 - (6,486) (51,333) - (210,439)
- 3,780 62,130 (39 419 - 317 6,710 (173,008) {99,691)
415 69,903 85,844 8,227 947 - 17,795 30,873 3,487 217,491
$39,461 37,045,368 $5,413,676 $473,854 $44,462 $-  $841,397 $1,776,096 $181,151  $15,815,465
$- $3,131,339 $3,527,821 $371,322 $35,864  $2,069 3695710 $1,436,637 8- $9,220,762
- - - - - (2,069) - - - {(2,069)
- 78,625 120,326 8,501 948 - 10,839 32,096 - 251,335
- 3,150y (138,110  (8,014) (615) - (5,997) (48,163) - (204,049)
- - (43,845) 39 - - (18) (1,184) - (45,086)
- 37,142 59,793 6,300 815 - 13,954 26,867 - 144,871
$- $3,243,956 $3,525,985 $378,070 $37,012 3-  $714,488 $1,466,253 $-  $9,365,764
$39,461 $3,801,412 51,887,691 $95,784 $7,450 - 5126,909 $309,843 $181,151  $6,449,701

Note: The Group adopted IFRS 16 since January 1, 2019. The Group elected not to

restate prior periods in accordance with the transition provision in IFRS 16
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Cost:

As of January 1, 2018
Additions

Disposals

Transfers

Exchange differences

As of March 31, 2018

CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Continued)
(Amounts are expressed in thousands of New Tatwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

(b)Property, plant and equipment (prior to the application of IFRS 16)

Construction

Depreciation and Impairment:

As of January 1, 2018
Depreciation
Disposals

Transfers

Exchange differences

As of March 31, 2018

Net carrying amounts as of;

December 31,2018

March 31,2018

in progress
and
Machinery equipment
and Office  Transportation Lease Leaseheld Other awaiting
Land  Buildings  equipment fixtures equipment agsets  improvement  equipment inspection Total

$36,357 $6,884,919 $5,345,544 $473,982 §53,885  $2,250 $846,746 $1,833,359 $44,795  $15,524 837
- 2,110 28,647 7,819 1,000 - 8,151 13,202 73,589 134,518
- (852) {3,959) (9,600} {8,175) - (1,071) (11,722} - (35,379
- - 8,394 (134) - - 854 3,108 (12,969) (747
300 48,448 60,996 5,412 805 (50) 12,152 23,745 111 151,919
$39,657 $6,934,625 §5,439,622 §477.479 347,515 $2200  $866,832 $1,861,692 $105,526  $15,775,148
$- 52,837,306 33,244,250  $380,631 $41,066  $1,925 $717,313 $1,542,093 $- $8,764,584
- 74,530 125,491 9,325 1,218 20 12,836 30,394 - 253,814
- (852) (2,380) (9.604) (7,168) - (741) (11,123) - (31,868)
- - (648) (64) - - - - - (712)
- 24,377 39,157 4,072 645 (42) 7,559 22,148 - 97,916
$- 52,935,361 83,405,870  $384,360 $35,761  $1,903 $736,967 $1,583,512 $- $9,083,734
$39,046  $3,833,063  $1,847,680 $95,737 $7,283 $253 $132,439 $283,619 $312,192  $6,551,312
$39.657 $3,999264  $2,033,752 $93,119 $11,754  $297 $129,865 $278,180 5105526 $6,691,414

The Group evaluated the economic benefits for property, plant and equipment, no
impairment loss identified for the three months ended March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018.

Please refer to Note 8 for more details on property, plant and equipment under pledge.
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(9) Investment Property

Investment property held by the group is for own-use.The Group signed the commercial
property lease contracts with periods during 1 to.4.years,which include clauses to enable

upward revision of the rental change on an annual base according to prevailing market

conditions.

Buildings
Cost:
As of January 1, 2019 $244,538
Additions from acquisitions -
Additions from subsequent expenditure -
Disposals -
As of March 31, 2019 $244,538
As of January 1, 2018 $244,538
Additions from acquisitions -
Additions from subsequent expenditure -
Disposals -
As of March 31, 2018 $244,538
Depreciation and Impairment:
As of January 1, 2019 $68,079
Depreciation 2,014
As of March 31, 2019 $70,093
As of January 1, 2018 $60,027
Depreciation 2,013
As of March 31, 2018 $62,040
Net carry amount as of:
March 31, 2019 $174,445
December 31, 2018 $176,459
March 31, 2018 $182,498
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Three months ended March 31

2019 2018
Rental income from investment property $4,424 $1,226
Less: Direct operating expenses from investment
property generating rental income (2,014} (2,013)
Total $2,410 $(787)

Information about the investment property that was pledged to others as collaterals is
provided in Note 8.

Investment properties held by the Group are not measured at fair value but for which the fair
value is disclosed. The fair value measurements of the investment properties are categorized
with Level 3. The fair value has been determined based on valuations performed by an
independent appraiser. The valuation method used is discount cash-flow analysis method,
and the inputs used are discount rates and growth rates:

March 31, December 31, March 31,
2019 2018 2018
Fair value of the investment
property $222.400 $222,400 $217,000
Discount rates 4.095% 4.095% 4.095%
Growth rates 0.4% 0.4% 0.4%
(10) Intangible Assets
Trade marks  Patents Software IPs Goodwill Other Total

Cost:
As of January 1, 2019 $103,901 $16,049 $126,102 $54,522 $5,940  $145856  $452,370
Additions - - 3,730 - - 13,317 17,047
Disposals - - (4,526) - - - (4,526)
Exchange differences 10 - 381 - - 2,977 3,368
As of March 31, 2019 $103,911 516,049 $125,687 $54,522 $5,940 $162,150  $468,259
As of January 1, 2018 $103,805 $16,023 $137,169 $57,882 $5,940 586,109  $406,928
Additions - - 2,263 - - 8,774 11,037
Disposals - - (315) {3,360) - (2,899) (6,574)
Exchange differences (66) 18 204 - - 918 1,074
As of March 31, 2018 $103,739 $16,041 $139,321 $54,522 $5,940 $92,902  $412.465
(continue)
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(to be continue)

Amortization and Impairment:

As of January 1, 2019
Amortization
Disposals

Exchange differences
As of March 31, 2019

As of January 1, 2018
Amortization
Disposals

Exchange differences
As of March 31, 2018

Net carrying amount as of:
March 31, 2019

December 31, 2018
March 31, 2018

Operating Cost

Selling expenses

Total

(11)Short-Term Borrowings

Trademarks  Patents Software 1Ps Goodwill other Total
$92,498 $9,063 $87,398 $41,985 $- $65,024  $295,968
941 289 6,597 4,528 - 13,913 26,268
- ; (4,526) - - - (4,526)
3 - 337 - - 1,015 1,355
$93,442 £9,352 $89,806 $46,513 $- $79,952  $319,065
$88,714 $7,902 595,877 $27,230 $- $15,477  $235,200
038 289 6,736 4,529 - 10,131 22,623
- - (315) (3,360) - (2,899) (6,574)
(14) 3 168 - - 123 280
$89,638 $8,194 $102,466 $28,399 - $22,832  $251,529
$10,469 56,697 $35,881 $8,009 $5,940 $82,198  $149,194
$11,403 $6,986 $38,704 $12,537 $5,940 $80,832 $156,402
$14,101 $7,847 $36,855 $26,123 $5,940 $70,070  $160,936
Amortization expense of intangible assets:
Three months ended
March 31
2019 2018
$8,637 $5,773
1,981 1,503
General and administrative expense 6,428 5,799
Research and development expenses 9,222 9,548
$26,268 $22,623
March 31, December 31, March 31,
2019 2018 2018
$6,875,175 $6,414,641 $6,970,083

Unsecured bark loans

Interest rates (%)

0.93%~3.2%%

0.93%~3.65%

0.92%~2.75%

The Group’s unused short-term lines of credits amounted to NT$31,733,960 thousand,
NT$30,877,601 thousand, and NT$37,994,841 thousand as of March 31, 2019, December
31, 2018 and March 31, 2018, respectively.
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(12)Derivative financial liabilities

Financial Liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

March 31, December 31, March 31,
2019 2018 2018
Derivatives not designated as
hedging instruments - current
Forward exchange contracts $11,988 $21,115 $43,734
Forward cross currency
contracts 69 2,360 1,355
Total $12,057 $23,475 $45,089
Hedging financial liabilities
March 31, December 31, March 31,
2019 2018 2018
Forward exchange contracts $6,297 $2,402 $174,074
(13)Long-Term Borrowings
Details of long-term borrowings are as follows:
March 31, Interest  Maturity date and terms
Lenders 2019 Rate (%) of repayment
Secured long-term borrowings $18,750 1.48%  Effective from October
from First bank 27, 2017. Principle is
repaid in 16 quarterly
payments.
Secured long-term borrowings 391,667 1.38%  Effective from October
from First bank 27, 2018. Principle is
repaid in 12 quarterly
payments.
Secured long-term borrowings 266 4.11%  Effective from July 8,
from Lombard Co. 2015. Principle is
repaid in 48 monthly
payments.
Secured long-term borrowings 252 3.81%  Effective from January
from Lombard Co. 5, 2017. Principle is
repaid in 36 monthly
payments.
Less: current portion (164,685)
Total $246,250
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December 31, Interest Maturity date and terms
Lenders 2018 Rate (%) of repayment
Secured long-term borrowings $20,625 1.48%  Effective from October
from First bank 27, 2017. Principle is
repaid in 16 quarterly
payments.
Secured long-term borrowings 430,833 1.38%  Effective from October
from First bank 27, 2018. Principle is
repaid in 12 quarterly
payments..
Secured long-term borrowings 515 4.11% ggf;esctill’ff ﬁ'?fil J_UIY 8,
. Principle is
from Lombard Co. repaid in 48 monthly
payments.
Secured long-term borrowings 326 3.81% ]gffzegi;’epﬁ'_om J lan_uaf M
, . Principle is
from Lombard Co. repaid in 36 monthly
payments.
Less: current portion (165,004)
Total $287,295
March 31, Interest  Maturity date and terms
Lenders 2018 Rate (%) of repayment
Secured long-term borrowings $26,250 1.38%  Effective from October
from First bank 27, 2017. Principle is
repaid in 16 quarterly
paymernts.
Secured long-term borrowings 470,000 1.38%  Effective from October
from First bank 27, 2018. Principle is
repaid in 12 quarterly
payments.
Secured long-term borrowings 7,768 2.45%  Effective from May
from NatWest bank 2016. Principle is repaid
in 108 monthly
payments.
Secured long-term borrowings 1,351 4.11%  Effective from July 8,
from Lombard Co. 2015. Principle is repaid
in 48 monthly payments.
Secured long-term borrowings 595 3.81%  Effective from January 5,
fom Lombard Co. 2017. Principle is repaid
in 36 monthly payments.
Less: current portion (88,231)
Total $417,733

The Group’s unused long-term lines of credits amounted to NT$300,000 thousand,
NT$300,000 thousand, and NT$302,022 thousand as of March 31, 2019, December 31,
2018, and March 31, 2018, respectively.
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(14)Post-Employment Benefits
Defined contribution plan

Pension expenses under the defined contribution plan for the three months ended March 31,
2019 and 2018 were NT$95,654 thousand and NT$94,749 thousand, respectively.

Defined benefits plan

Pension expenses under the defined benefits plan for the three months ended March 31, 2019
and 2018 were NT$868 thousand and NT$1,102 thousand, respectively.

(15)Provisions

As of January 1, 2019

Arising during the period (reversed)
Utilized during the period
Exchange differences

As of March 31, 2019

Current
Non-current

As of March 31, 2019

As of January 1, 2018

Arising during the period (reversed)
Utilized during the period

Effect of exchange rate changes

As of March 31, 2018

Current
Non-current
As of March 31, 2018

Maintenance warranties

Maintenance
warranties

$826,791

55,385
(61,767)

11,520

$831,929

$831,929

$831,929

Maintenance
warranties

$742,629

100,230
(48,675)

4,361

$798,545

$798,545

$798,545

A provision is recognized for expected warranty claims on products sold, based on past
experience, management’s judgement and other known factors.

34



CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Continued)
(Amounts are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

(16)Equities
A. Common stock

CORE’s authorized capital was NT$10,000,000 thousand as of March 31, 2019,
December 31, 2018, and March 31, 2018, respectively (including NT$700,000 thousand
reserved for exercise of share warrant, preferred shares with warrants and corporate bonds
with warrants), each at a par value of NT$10. CORE’s issued capital was NT$4,344,231
thousand divided into 434,423 thousand shares. Each share has one voting right and a
right to receive dividends.

B. Capital surplus

March 31, December 31, March 31,
2019 2018 2018

Additional paid-in capital $3,569,001 $3,569,001 $3,786,212
Treasury Stock transactions 116,614 116,614 114,569
The differences between the

fair value of the

consideration paid or

received from acquiring or

disposing subsidiaries and

the carrying amounts of the

subsidiaries 360,190 297,948 102,411
Changes in ownership

interests in subsidiaries 98,791 89,245 89,251
Total $4,144,596 $4,072,808 $4,092,443

According to the Company Act, the capital reserve shall not be used except for covering
losses of the company. When a company incurs no loss, it may distribute the capital
reserves related to the income derived from the issuance of new shares at a premium or
income from endowments received by the company. The distribution could be made in
cash or in the form of dividend shares to its shareholders in proportion to the number of
shares being held by each of them.

C. Retained earnings and dividend policies:
According to the Articles of Incorporation, current year’s earnings shall be distributed in
the following order:
(a)Payment of all taxes and dues;
(b)Offset accumulated losses in previous years, if any;

(c)Legal reserve, which is 10% of lefiover profits. However, this restriction does not
apply in the event that the amount of the accumulated legal reserve equals or exceeds
CORE’s total capital stock;
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(d)Allocation or reverse of special reserve as required by law or government authorities;

(e)The remaining net profits and the retained earnings from previous years will be
allocated as shareholders’ dividend. The Board of Directors will prepare a distribution
proposal and submit the same to the shareholders’ meeting for review and approval by
a resolution.

According to the Company Act and CORE’s Article of Incorporation, the policy of the
dividend distribution should reflect factors such as the capital and financial structures,
operating, earnings, the industrial features and cycles and etc. The dividend could be paid
in the form of shares or cash. In the consideration of the factors such as financial, sales
and operating conditions, if the distribution of cash dividends is determined, the cash
dividends should account for at least 10% of the total distribution based on the CORE’s
Article of Incorporation. If CORE incurs no earning or considers the factors such as
financial conditions, sales and operations, the dividend could be paid by whole or partial
legal reserve in accordance with the Company Act and CORE’s Article of Incorporation.

According to Company Act, CORE needs to set aside amount to legal reserve unless
where such legal reserve amounts to the total authorized capital. The legal reserve can be
used to offset the deficit of CORE. If CORE incurs no loss, it may distribute the portion
of legal serve which exceeds 25% of the paid-in capital by issuing new shares or by cash
in proportion to the number of shares being held by each of the shareholders.

Following the adoption of TIFRS, the FSC on April 6, 2012 issued Order No. Financial-
Supervisory-Securities-Corporate-1010012865, which sets out the following provisions for

compliance:

Once upon a public company’s first-time adoption of the TIFRS, for any unrealized
revaluation gains and cumulative translation adjustments (gains) recorded to
shareholders’ equity that the company elects to transfer to retained earnings by
application of the exemption under IFRS 1, the company shall set aside an equal amount
of special reserve. Following a company’s adoption of the TIFRS for the preparation of
its financial reports, when distributing distributable earnings, it shall set aside to special
reserve, from the profit/loss of the current period and the undistributed earnings from the
previous period, an amount equal to other net deductions from shareholders’ equity for
the current fiscal year, provided that if the company has already set aside special reserve
according to the requirements in the preceding point, it shall set aside supplemental
special reserve based on the difference between the amount already set aside and other
net deductions from shareholders’ equity. For any subsequent reversal of other net
deductions from shareholders’ equity, the amount reversed may be distributed.
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The appropriations of earnings for 2018 were resolved by the Board of Director’s meeting
on March 25, 2019, subject to the resolution of general shareholders® meeting which will
be held in June 2019.

Details of the 2018 earnings distribution and dividends per share as approved by the
Board of Directors’ meeting on March 25, 2019 and details of the 2017 earnings
distribution and dividends per share as resolved by shareholders’ meeting on June 14,
2018 are as follows:

Appropriation of earnings  Dividends per share (NT$)
2018 2017 2018 2017
Legal reserve $202,022 $175,063
Special reserve - 521,197
Common stock -cash dividend 868,846 1,086,058 $2 $2.5

In addition, the Bord of Director’s meeting and shareholders’ meeting resolved to
distribute the paid-in capital in excess of par-common stock by cash in the amount of
NT$651,635 thousand, NT$1.5 per share and NT$217,211 thousand, NT$0.5 per share in
2019 and 2018, respectively.

Please refer to Note 6(20) for further details on employees’ compensation and

remuneration to directors and supervisors.

. Non-controlling interests:

Three months ended March 31

2019 2018
Beginning balance $2,060,440 $2,014,560
Profit attributable to non-controlling interests 6,622 9,505
Other comprehensive income (loss) attributable to
non-controlling interests, net of tax:
Exchange differences on translation of foreign
operations 19,594 12,179
Effect of tax rate changes on defined benefit plans - (185)
Unrealized income from financial assets at fair
value through other comprehensive income - 340
Cash dividends - (50,438)
Acquisition or disposal of the interest of subsidiaries 34,984 -
Changes in subsidiaries’ ownership 25,456 -
Ending balance $2,147,096 $1,985,961
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(17)Operating Income

Sale of goods

Total

A. Revenue of Segments

Sale of goods

Revenue arising from
rendering of
services

Other operating
Total

The timing of revenue

recognition:

At a point in time

Three months ended March 31

2019 2018
Contract revenue from customers
$11,009,841 $11,982,662
Revenue arising from rendering of services 182,968 178,535
Other operating revenues 31,167 213,448
$11,273,976 $12,374,645
Analysis of contract revenue from customers during the periods is as follows:
For the three months ended March 31, 2019
Energy — Image
saving products and  Optical
products brand component Other
segment segment segment Segment Elimination Total
$5,297,773  $3,878,640  $1,233,530 $918,236 $(318,338) $11,009,841
144,222 15,376 6,729 29,629 (12,988) 182,968
28,229 36,323 16,077 1,284 (746) 81,167
$5,470,224  $3,930,339  §1,256,336 $949,149 $(332,072) $11,273,976
$5,470,224  $3,930,339  $1,256,336 $949,149 §(332,072) $11,273,976
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For the three months ended March 31, 2018

Energy — Image
saving productsand  Optical
products brand component Other
segment segment segment Segment  Elimination Total
Sale of goods $5,734,346  $4,559,353  $1,101,983  $1,056,553 $(469,573) $11,982,662
Revenue arising from
rendering of
services 135,796 11,504 - 40,277 (9,042) 178,535
Other operating
revenues 77,891 41,384 90,344 5,321 (1,492) 213,448
Total $5,948,033  $4,612,241  $1,192,327 §$1,102,151 $(480,107) $12,374,645
The timing of revenue
recognition:
At a point in time $5.948,033  $4,612,241  $1,192,327  $1,102,151 $(480,107) $12,374,645
B. Contract balance
Contract lhabilities-current
March 31, December 31, March 31, January 1,
2019 2018 2018 2018
Sale of goods $334,184 $241,829 $300,325 $263,047
Revenue arising from 372 675 1,498 434
rendering of
services
Other operating 94,165 111,024 118,643 124,941
revenues
Total $428,721 $353,528 $420,466 $388,422

C. Transaction price allocated to unsatisfied performance obligations

As ofMarch 31, 2019, there is no need to provide relevant information of the unsatisfied
performance obligations as the contracts with customers about the sales of goods are all

within one year.
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(18)Expected credit (gain) losses

Three months ended
March 31
2019 2018
Operating expenses — Expected credit (gain) losses
Trade Receivables $(36,893) $29,333

The Group measures trade receivables (including note receivables and trade receivables) at
an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses. The assessment of the Group’s loss
allowance as of March 31, 2019 and 2018 is as follows:

The Group needs to consider the grouping of trade receivables by counterparties’ credit
rating, by geographical region and by industry sector and its loss allowance is measured by
using a provision matrix, details as below:

As of March 31, 2019
Past due
Neither 1 to 30 3110 60 611090 91to 120 More than
past due (Note)  days days days days 121 days Total

Gross carrying $9.012,941 $993,981  $54372  $25638  $6,138  $128.942 $11,122,012

amount

Loss ratio 0% 0-2% 5% 30% 50% 100%

Expected credit
| (14,176) (1,140) (1,008) (4,903) (1,714  (125,678)  (148,619)
osses

Subtotal $9.898,765  $992,841 $53,364 $20,735 $4,424 $3,264 $10,973,393

Note: The Group recognized expected losses in the amount of NT$14,176 thousand based
on assessing certain accounts with significant credit risks.

As of December 31, 2018
Past due
Neither 1to 30 31 to 60 611090 9110120 More than
past due (Note)  days days days days 121 days Total

Gross carrying $12,113,859 $1,390,646 $143266  $9,572  $5364  $136424 $13,799,131

amount
Loss ratio 0% 0-2% 5% 30% 50% 100%
Expected credit
los (44,537) {711 (5,507) (1,710) (1,834) (127,401)  (181,700)
ses
Subtotal $12,069,322 $1,389,935  $137,759 $7.862 $3,530 $9,023 $13,617,431
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Note: The Group recognized expected losses in the amount of NT$44,537 thousand based

on assessing certain accounts with significant credit risks.

As of March 31, 2018

Neither 1to 30 31 to 60

91 to 120 More than
121 days Total

$149,456 $12,865,138

100%

(142,112)  (163,163)

past due days days
Gross carrying
amount $11,413,470 $1,026,608  $228,917
Loss ratio 0% 0-2% 5%
Expected credit
losses - (550) (10,981)
Subtotal $11,413,470 $1,026,058 $217,936

$7.344 $12,701,975

The movement of contract asset ~ note receivables and provision for impairment of trade

receivables during the period is as follows:

As of January 1, 2019 (IFRS 9)
Reversal for the current period
Exchange differences
As of March 31, 2019

As of January 1, 2018 (IAS 39)
Beginning adjusted retained earnings
As of January 1, 2018 (IFRS 9)
Charge for the current period
Exchange differences

As of March 31, 2018

(19)Leases

A.Group as lessee (after the application of IFRS 16)

Trade receivables

$181,700
(36,893)
3,812

$148,619

Trade receivables

$129,607

129,607
29,333
4,223

$163,163

The Group leases various property (land and buildings), machinery equipment, and

transportation equipment. These leases have terms between one and fifty years.

The effects that leases have on the financial position, financial performance and cash

flows of the Group are as follows:
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(a)Amounts recognized in the balance sheet

i.Right-of-use assets

The carrying amount of right-of-use assets

March 31,
2018 (Note)

December 31,

2018 (Note)

March 31,
2019
Land $1,164,845
Buildings 790,774
Machinery and equipment 435
Transportation equipment 54,267
Office fixtures 403
Other equipment 233
Total $2,010,957

Note: The Group adopted IFRS 16 since January 1, 2019. The Group elected not to

restate, prior periods in accordance with the transition provision in IFRS 16.

During the three-month periods ended March 31, 2019, the additions to right-of-use

assets of the Group amounted to NT$6,580 thousand.

ii. Lease liability

March 31,
2018 (Note)

December 31,

2018 (Note)

March 31,
2019
Lease liability
Current $327,299
Non-current 1,435,294
Total $1,762,593

Please refer to Note 6 (21)(C.) for the interest on lease liability recognized during the
three-month period ended March 31, 2019 and refer to Note 12 (5) for the maturity

analysis for lease liabilities at March 31, 2019.

Note: The Group adopted IFRS 16 since January 1, 2019. The Group elected not to

restate prior periods in accordance with the transition provision in IFRS 16.
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(b)Amounts recognized in the statement of profit or loss

Depreciation charge for right-of-use assets

Three months ended March 31

2019 2018(NOTE)
Land $10,453
Buildings 64,378
Machinery and equipment 62
Transportation equipment 5,156
Office fixtures 37
Other equipment 21
Total $80,107

Note: The Group adopted IFRS 16 since January 1, 2019. The Group elected not to
restate prior pertods in accordance with the transition provision in IFRS 16.

(c)Income and costs relating to leasing activities

Three months ended March 31

2019 2018(NOTE)

The expense relating to short-term leases $16,335
The expense relating to leases of low-value assets

(Not including the expense relating to short-

term leases of low-value assets) 1,485
The expense relating to variable lease payments

not included in the measurement of lease

liabilities 3,965
Total ‘ $21,785

Note: The Group adopted [FRS 16 since January 1, 2019. The Group elected not to
restate prior periods in accordance with the transition provision in IFRS 16.
(d)Cash outflow relating to leasing activities

During the three-month period ended March 31, 2019, the Group’s total cash outflow
for leases amounted to NT$108,304 thousand.
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(e)Other information relating to leasing activities
i. Variable lease payments

Some of the Group’s building leases agreements contain variable payment terms that
are linked to actual usage condition. The amount links to percentage of actual usage
of underlying asset. The changes in variable lease payments are linked to actual usage
and it is very common for entering contract with variable lease payments in the
industry of the Group. As such variable lease payments do not meet the definition of
lease payments, and those payments are not included in the measurement of the assets

and liabilities.
ii. Extension and termination options

Extension and termination options are included in a number of property and equipment
leases across the Group’s property rental agreement. In determining the lease term, the
non-cancellable period for which the Group has the right to use an underlying asset,
together with both periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the Group is
reasonably certain to exercise that option and periods covered by an option to
terminate the lease if the Group is reasonably certain not to exercise that option. These
options are used to maximize operational flexibility in terms of managing contracts.

The Group would reassess the lease term when significant issue or change occur.
iii. Residual value guarantees

To optimize lease costs during the contract period, the Group doesn’t provide residual
value guarantees in relation to rental agreement. Residual value guarantees without

counting in lease liability

B.Operating lease commitments - Group as lessee (applicable to the disclosure of IAS 17)

The Group’s land for its Science Park plant is leased from the Science Industry Park

Bureau, and as follows:
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Current annual

Location rent(Note) Lease period
Hsinchu Science Industrial Park $7,103 2017.07.01-2036.12.31
Jhunan Science Park 3,916 2001.07.01-2020.12.31
Tainan Science Industrial Park 8,951 2003.11.01-2022.12.31
The future aggregate minimum rentals payable-under-non-cancelable operating leases are
as follows:
March 31, December 31, March 31,
2019 (Note) 2018 2018
Not later than one year $85,800 $89,731
Later than one year but not 256,255 252,710
later than five years

Later than five years 230,835 224,178
Total $572,890 $566,619

Operating lease expense as follows:

Three months ended
March 31
2019(Note) 2018

Minimum lease payments $90,508

Note: The Group adopted IFRS 16 since January 1, 2019. The Group elected not to restate

prior periods in accordance with the transition provision in IFRS 16.

C.The Group as lessor (applicable to the disclosure requirement in IFRS 16)

Please refer to Note 6(9) for details on the Group’s owned investment properties and
investment properties held by the Group as right-of-use assets. Leases of owned investment
properties are classified as operating leases as they do not transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards incidental to ownership of underlying assets.

None of the financing lease contracts were signed.

Three months ended
March 31

2019 2018(Note)

Lease income for operating leases
Income relating to fixed lease payments and
variable lease payments that depend on an index
or arate $9,118
Income relating to variable lease payments that do
not depend on an index or a rate

Total $9,118
Note: The Group adopted IFRS 16 since January 1, 2019. The Group elected not to restate

prior periods in accordance with the transition provision in IFRS 16.
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Please refer to Note 6(9) for relevant disclosure of investment properties for operating
leases which required by IFRS 16. For operating leases entered by the Group, the
undiscounted lease payments to be received and a total of the amounts for the remaining

periods as at March 31, 2019 are as follow:

March 31,  December 31, March 31,
2019 2018 (Note) 2018 (Note)

Not later than one year $28,693
Later than one year but not later than

two years 23,729
Later than two years but not later

than three years 4,757
Later than three year but not later

than four years 369
Total $57,548

Note: The Group adopted IFRS 16 since January 1, 2019. The Group elected not to
restate prior periods in accordance with the transition provision in JFRS 16.

D. Operating lease commitments - Group as lessor (applicable to the disclosure of IAS 17)

The Group has entered into a commercial property leases with remaining terms of no
more than four years. All leases include a clause to enable upward revision of the rental

charge on an annual basis according to prevailing market conditions.

Future minimum rental receivables under non-cancellable operating leases as of March
31, 2019, December 31, 2018, and March 31, 2018, are as follows:

March 31, December 31, March 31,
2019 (Note) 2018 2018
Not later than one year $28,178 $10,668
Later than one year but not
later than five years 35,899 5,682
Total $64,077 $16,350

Note: The Group adopted IFRS 16 since January 1, 2019. The Group elected not to

restate prior periods in accordance with the transition provision in IFRS 16.
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(20)Summary Statement of Employee Benefits, Depreciation and Amortization Expenses by

Function
Three months ended March 31
2019 2018
Operating | Operating Total Operating | Operating Total
Cost €Xpenses amount Cost expenses amount
Employee benefits expense $841,567|( $1,140,884 | $1,982,451 $996,646| $1,109,512($2,106,158
Salaries 698,165 968,908 1,667,073 845,008 953,614 1,798,622
Labor and health insurance 33,632 83,876 117,508 36,972 75,890 112,862
Pension 46,419 50,103 96,522 49,062 46,789 95,851
Other employee benefits expense 63,351 37,997 101,348 65,604 33,219 98,823
Depreciation 241,537 84,467| 326,004 189,571 58,701 248,272
Amortization 8,645 17,731 26,376 5,077 18,980 24,057

According to the Articles of Incorporation of the Company, 10% to 20% of profit of the
current year is distributable as employees’ compensation. However, the company’s
accumulated losses shall have been covered. CORE may, by a resolution adopted by a
majority vote at a meeting of Board of Directors attended by two-thirds of the total number
of directors, have the profit distributable as employees’ compensation in the form of shares
or in cash; and thereto a report of such distribution is submitted to the sharecholders * meeting,
The Articles of Incorporation are to be amended in the shareholders’ meeting. Information
on the Board of Directors’ resolution regarding the employees’ compensation and
remuneration to directors and supervisors can be obtained from the “Market Observation
Post System’ on the website of the TWSE.

CORE accrued employees’ compensation based on a specific rate of profit for the three
months ended March 31, 2019 and 2018. The amounts of employees’ compensation was
NT$16,107 thousand and NT$26,370 thousand for the three months ended March 31, 2019
and 2018, respectively. If the Board of Directors resolved to distribute employees’
compensation in the form of stocks, the number of stocks distributed was calculated based
on the closing price one day earlier than the date of resolution. If the estimated amounts
differ from the actual distribution resolved by the Board of Directors, CORE will recognize
the change as an adjustment to next year income.

A resolution was approved at a Board of Directors’ meeting held on January 28, 2019 to
distribute NT$290,398 thousand in cash as employees’ compensation. No material
differences exist between the resolution and the estimated amount for the year ended
December 31, 2018.

No material differences exist between the estimated amount and the actual distribution of the
employee bonuses for the year ended December 31, 2017.
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(21)Non-Operating Income and Expenses

A. Other income

Interest income
Financial assets measured at amortized cost

Rental income
Other
Total

B. Other gains and losses

Gain (losses) on disposal of property, plant and
equipment

Foreign exchange gain, net

Gain (loss) on financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss (Note)

Other loss

Total

Three months ended March 31

2019 2018
$109,443 $91,514
9,118 11,428
50,152 25,031
$168,713 $127,973

Three months ended March 31

2019 2018
$7,805 $235
(71,730) 45,484
123,359 30,422
(8,435) (7,854)
$50,999 $68,287

Note: Balances were arising from financial assets mandatorily measured at fair value

through profit or loss.

C. Finance cost

Interest on borrowings from bank

Interest on lease liabilities

Interest on obligations under finance leases
Total

Three months ended March 31

2019 2018

$81,978 $51,593
15,572 (Note)
(Note) 6

$97,550 $51,599

Note: The Group adopted IFRS 16 since January 1, 2019. The Group elected not to restate

prior periods in accordance with the transition provision in IFRS 16.
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(22)Components of Other Comprehensive Income
For the three months ended March 31, 2019

Other
Arising during  Income tax benefit  comprehensive
the period {expense) income, net of tax

Not to be reclassified to profit or loss:
Unrealized gains from equity

instruments investments measured

at fair value through other $16,292 $(83) $16,209

comprehensive income
To be reclassified to profit or loss in

subsequent periods:
Ex;?izif; ;r:fi';r;l;i::;n:n translation 493,258 493,258
Gain from hedging instruments 856 286 1,142
Total of other comprehensive income $510,406 $203 $510,609
For the three months ended March 31, 2018

Other
Arising during Income tax comprehensive
the period income (expense) income, net of tax

Not to be reclassified to profit or loss:
Unrealized losses from equity

instruments investments

measured at fair value through

other comprehensive income $17,716 $160 $17,876
Remeasurements of defined ’

benefit plans - 1,716 1,716
To be reclassified to pr‘oﬁt or loss

in subsequent periods:
Exchange differences on

translation of foreign operations 279,781 - 279,781
Gain (losses) from hedging

instruments (55,052) 9,919 (45,133)
Total of other comprehensive

income $242,445 $11,795 $254,240

49



CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Continued)
{Amounts are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

(23)Income Tax

Based on the amendments to the Income Tax Act announced on February 7, 2018, CORE’s

applicable corporate income tax rate for 2018 has changed from 17% to 20%. The corporate

income surtax on undistributed retained earnings has changed from 10% to 5%.
The major components of income tax expense (income) are as follows:

Income tax expense (income) recognized in profit or loss
Three months ended March 31

2019 2018

Current income tax expense (income):
Current income tax charge $70,082 $110,767
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of

. . 4,042 4,538
prior periods
Deferred tax expense (income):
Deferred tax (income)} expense relating to
origination and reversal of temporary differences 1,164 (17,235)
Deferred tax expense (income) relating to
origination and reversal of tax loss and tax credit (907) 349
Deferred tax expense (income} relating to changes
in tax rate or the imposition of new taxes - (31,135)
Tax (income) expense recognized in the period for
previously unrecognized tax loss, tax credit or
temporary difference of prior periods (2,636) (1,255)
Deferred tax expense arising from write-down or
reversal of write-down of deferred tax asset 8,901 29,425
Other - 5,795
Total income tax expense $80,646 $101,749

Income tax relating to components of other comprehensive income
Three months ended March 31

2019 2018
Deferred income tax income (expense):

Gain on hedging instruments $286 $9,919
Remeasurements of defined benefit plans - 1,716
Unrealized (losses)gains from equity instruments

investments measured at fair value through

other comprehensive income (83) 160
Total $203 $11,795
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The assessment of income tax returns

As of March 31, 2019 the assessment of the income tax returns of the Group and its
subsidiaries is as follows:

The assessment of income tax returns

CORE Assessed and approved up to 2016
TYO Assessed and approved up to 2016
Optoma Assessed and approved up to 2016
CGT Assessed and approved up to 2017

Tsen Ming Investment Corp.

Assessed and approved up to 2017

YGE Assessed and approved up to 2017
YLT Assessed and approved up to 2015
Aptek Optical Corp. Assessed and approved up to 2017
CICS Assessed and approved up to 2017
CVC Assessed and approved up to 2017
UCM Assessed and approved up to 2017
ISC Assessed and approved up to 2017
CVD Assessed and approved up to 2017
CIRC Assessed and approved up to 2017

(24)Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share amounts are calculated by dividing net income for the year
attributable to ordinary equity holders of the parent company by the weighted-average
number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share amounts are calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to
ordinary equity holders of the parent entity (after adjusting for interest on the convertible
preference shares) by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during
the year plus the weighted average number of ordinary shares that would be issued on
conversion of all the dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares.

Three months ended March 31
2019 2018

A. Basic earnings per share
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders of the
parent (in thousand NT$) $94,106 $193,426

Weighted average number of ordinary shares

outstanding for basic earnings per share (in
thousands) 434,423 434,423

Basic earnings per share (NT$) $0.22 $0.45
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Three months ended March 31

2019 2018
B. Diluted earnings per share

Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders of the

parent after dilution (in thousand NT$) $94,106 $193,426
Weighted average number of ordinary shares

outstanding for basic earnings per share (in

thousands) 434,423 434,423
Effect of dilution:
Employee Bonus—stock (in thousand) 6,563 6,124
Weighted average number of ordinary shares

outstanding after dilution (in thousand) 440,986 440,547
Diluted earnings per share (NT$) $0.21 $0.44

There have been no other transactions involving ordinary shares or potential ordinary shares
between the reporting date and the date the financial statements were authorized for issue,

(25)Subsidiaries that have Material Non-Controlling Interests

Financial information of subsidiaries that have material non-controlling interests is provided
below:

Percentage of equity interest held by non-controlling interests:

Country of
B incorp olgti_on March 31, December 31, March 31,
Subsidiary and operation 2019 2018 2018
Young Optics Inc. Taiwan 56.80% 55.89% 54.12%
March 31, December 31, March 31,
2019 2018 2018

Accumulated balance of material
non-controlling interests

Young Optics, Inc. $2,034,065 $1,977,334 $1,846,454

Three months ended March 31
2019 2018

Profit allocated to material non-controlling interest

Young Optics, Inc. $2,712 $2,320
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The summarized financial information of these subsidiaries is provided below. This

information is based on the amount before inter-company sales.

Summarized information of profit or loss for the three months ended March 31, 2019:

Young Optics Inc.
Operating revenue $1,256,336
Gain for the period from continuing operations 4,763
Total comprehensive income for the period 43,752

Summarized information of profit or loss for the three months ended March 31, 2018:

Young Optics Inc,
Operating revenue $1,192,327
Loss for the period from continuing operations 4,178
Total comprehensive income for the period 28,716
Summarized information of financial position as of March 31,2019:

Young Optics Inc.
Current assets $3,101,166
Non-current assets 2,997,709
Current liabilities (1,782,673)
Non-current liabilities (741,280)
Summarized information of financial position as of December 31, 2018:

Young Optics Inc.
Current assets $3,224.346
Non-current assets 2,477,139
Current liabilities (1,858,724)
Non-current liabilities (311,591)
Summarized information of financial position as of March 31, 2018:

Young Optics Inc.
Current assets $3,212,199
Non-current assets 2,323,886
Current liabilities (1,683,073)
Non-current liabilities (447,402)
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Summarized cash flow information for the three months ended March 31, 2019:

Operating activities
Investing activities
Financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Young Optics Inc.
$292,626
(80,073)
(103,810}
144,196

Summarized cash flow information for the three months ended March 31, 2018:

Operating activities
Investing activities
Financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Related Party Transactions

(1) Related Party Name and Categories
Related Party Name

Young Optics Inc.
$(26,729)
(118,569)

143,578
27,916

Related Party Categories

Gunze Limited (“Gunze™)

DongGuan Guan Zhi Electronics Ltd.

(“DongGuan Guan Zhi”)

(2) Significant transactions with related parties

i. Sales

DongGuan Guan Zhi

Joint Venture

Associate of Joint Venture

Three months ended March 31
2019 2018
$2,935 $4,521

The sales price to the above related parties was determined through mutual agreement based
on the market rates. The payment terms are not significantly different between related
parties and third-party customers. The receivables-related parties were not pledged, bearing
no interest and were paid in cash. The receivables-related parties also were not guaranteed.

ii. Purchases

Gunze
DongGuan Guan Zhi
Total
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The purchase price to the above related parties was determined through mutual agreement
based on the market rates. The payment terms from the related party suppliers are
comparable with third party suppliers and are between 60-90 days.

iili. Accounts Receivable from Related Parties

March 31, December 31, March 31,
2019 2018 2018
DongGuan Guan Zhi $1,689 $1,912 $2,149

iv.  Accounts Pavyable to Related Parties

March 31, December 31, March 31,
2019 2018 2018
Gunze $25,813 $40,356 $23,966
DongGuan Guan Zhi - 66 141
Total $25,813 $40,422 $24,107

V. Key Management Personnel Compensation

Three months ended March 31

2019 2018
Short-term employee benefits $43,261 $39,490
Post-employment benefits 388 432
Total $43,649 $39,922
8. Assets Pledged As Collateral
The following assets of the Group pledged as collateral:
Carrying amount
Assets pledged as March 31, December March 31,
collateral 2019 31,2018 2018 Purpose of pledge
Land $13,500 $13,086 $13,730  Collateral for long-term
borrowings
Buildings (including 757,115 765,918 792,329  Collateral for long-term
investment property) borrowings
Time deposits (shown as 55,130 22,511 23,994  Lease execution deposits
“Other receivables™) ,
Time deposits (shown as 2,050 33,825 9,786 Customs import guarantee
“Other receivables™)
Bank deposits (Shown as 0,246 59,215 8,732  Derivative execution
“Other receivables™) deposits
Bank deposits (Shown as 2,966 2,027 2,097 Export tax guarantee
“Other receivables™)
(Continue)
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(To be continue}

Assets pledged as March 31, December 31, March 31,
collateral 2019 2018 2018 Purpose of pledge
Time deposits (shown as 1,472 1,472 1,438 Subsidy performance
“Other receivables™) guarantee
Time deposits (shown as 20,773 20,769 20,769 Lease execution deposits
“Other noncurrent
assets™)
Time deposits (shown as 1,066 1,066 1,058 Customs import guarantee
“Other noncurrent
assets™)
Total $863,318 $919,889 $873,933

9. Commitments and Contingencies

Amounts available under unused letters of credit as of March 31, 2019 are NT$19,779 thousand.

10. Losses due to Major Disasters

None.

11. Significant Subsequent Events

None.

12. Others

(1) Categories of Financial Instruments

Financial assets

Financial assets at fair value through profit or

loss:

Mandatorily measured at fair

value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive

income
Financial assets

amortized cost (Note a)
Hedging financial assets

Total

March 31, December 31, March 31,
2019 2018 2018
$91,599 $83,315 $171,497
376,382 359,859 438,552
measured at

30,502,276 31,348,949 30,304,243
5,638 11,613 109,017
$30,975,895 $31,803,736 $31,023,309
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2)

©)

Financial liabilities

March 31, December 31, March 31,
2019 2018 2018
Financial Habilities at amortized
cost:
Short-term borrowings $6,875,175 $6,414,641 $6,970,083
Accounts payables
(including related parties) 7,500,095 9,312,548 9,627,897
Other payables 3,865,198 4,627,935 3,518,473
Lease liability (including
current and non current) 1,762,593 (Note b) {(Note b)
Long-term borrowings
(including current portion) 410,935 452,299 505,964
Subtotal 20,413,996 20,807,423 20,622,417

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Mandatorily measured at fair
value through profit or loss-

current
Subtotal 12,057 23,475 45,089
Hedging financial liabilities-
current 6,297 2,402 174,074
Total $20,432,350 $20,833,300 $20,841,580
Note:

(a) Including cash and cash equivalents(exclude cash on hand), notes receivables,
trade receivables, and other receivables.

(b) The Group adopted IFRS16 since January 1, 2019. The Group elected not to restate
prior periods in accordance with the transition provision in IFRS16.

Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies

The Group’s principal financial risk management objective is to manage the market risk,
credit risk and liquidity risk related to its operating activities. The Group identifies measures
and manages the aforementioned risks based on the Group’s policy and risk appetite.

The Group has established appropriate policies, procedures and internal controls for
financial risk management. Before entering into significant transactions, due approval
process by the Board of Directors and Audit Committee must be carried out based on related
protocols and internal control procedures. The Group complies with its financial risk
management policies at all times.

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of the changes in market prices. Market prices comprise currency risk,
interest rate risk and other price risk.
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In practice, it is rarely the case that a single risk variable will change independently from
other risk variables; there are usually interdependencies between risk variables. However,
the sensitivity analysis disclosed below does not take into account the interdependencies
between risk variables.

Foreign currency risk

The Group’s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to
the Group’s operating activities (when revenue or expense are denominated in a different
currency from the Group’s finctional currency) and the Group’s net investments in foreign
subsidiaries.

The Group has certain foreign currency receivables to be denominated in the same foreign
currency with certain foreign currency payables, therefore natural hedge is received.
Furthermore, as net investments in foreign subsidiaries are for strategic purposes, they are
not hedged by the Group.

The foreign currency sensitivity analysis of the possible change in foreign exchange rates on
the Group’s profit is performed on significant monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies as at the end of the reporting period. The Group’s foreign currency risk is mainly
related to the volatility in the exchange rates for USD. The information of the sensitivity
analysis is as follows:

When NTD appreciates or depreciates against USD by 1%, the profit for the three months
ended March 31, 2019 and 2018 is decreased/increased by NT$74,332 thousand and
NT$95,253 thousand, while equity is decreased/increased by NT$251,567 thousand and
NT$240,477 thousand, respectively.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Group’s exposure to the risk
of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Group’s loans and receivables at
variable interest rates, bank borrowings with fixed and variable interest rates.

The interest rate sensitivity analysis is performed on items exposed to interest rate risk as of
the end of the reporting period, including investments and. bank borrowings with variable
interest rate swaps. At the reporting date, an increase/decrease of 1% of interest rate in a
reporting period could cause the profit for the three months ended March 31, 2019 and 2018
to decreased/increased by NT$17,521 thousand and NT$14,321 thousand, respectively.

Equity price risk

The fair value of the Group’s listed equity securities are susceptible to market price risk
arising from uncertainties about future values of the investment securities. The Group’s
listed equity securities are classified under held for trading financial assets or available-for-
sale financial assets. The Group manages the equity price risk through diversification and
placing limits on individual and total equity instruments. Reports on the equity portfolio are
submitted to the Group’s senior management on a regular basis. The Group’s Board of
Directors reviews and approves all equity investment decisions.

58



CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Continued)
(Amounts are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

(4)

()

For the three months ended March 31, 2019 and 2018, an increase/decrease of 1% in the
price of the listed equity securities classified as equity insttument at fair value through profit
or loss could have an impact of NT$201 thousand and NT$205 thousand on income attribute
to the Group.

For the three months ended March 31, 2019 and 2018, an increase/decrease of 1% in the
price of the listed equity securities classified as equity instrument at fair value through other
comprehensive income could have an impact of NT$3,764 thousand and NT$4,386 thousand
on the equity attributable to the Group.

Credit Risk Management

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a contract, leading
to a financial loss. The Group is exposed to credit risk from operating activities (primarily
for trade receivables and notes receivables) and from its financing activities, including bank
deposits and other financial instruments.

Customer credit risk is managed by each business unit subject to the Group’s established
policy, procedures and controls relating to customer credit risk management. Credit limits
are established for all customers based on their financial position, rating from credit rating
agencies, historical experience, prevailing economic condition and the Group’s internal
rating criteria, etc. Certain customer’s credit risk will also be managed by taking credit
enhancing procedures, such as requesting for prepayment.

As of March 31, 2019, December 31, 2018, and March 31, 2018, receivables from top ten
customers represented 58% , 59% , and 67% of the total trade receivables of the Group,
respectively. The credit concentration risk of other accounts receivables was insignificant.

Credit risk from balances with banks, fixed income securities and other financial instruments
is managed by the Group’s treasury in accordance with the Group’s policy. The Group only
transacts with counterparties approved by the internal control procedures, which are banks
and financial institutions, companies and government entities with good credit rating and
with no significant default risk. Consequently, there is no significant credit risk for these
counter parties.

Liquidity Risk Management

The Group’s objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility
through the use of cash and cash equivalents, highly liquid equity investments and bank
borrowings. The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the Group’s financial
liabilities based on the contractual undiscounted payments and contractual maturity. The
payment amount includes the contractual interest. The undiscounted payment relating to
borrowings with variable interest rates is extrapolated based on the estimated interest rate
yield curve as of the end of the reporting period.
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Non-derivative financial liabilities

As of March 31, 2019

Borrowings

Accounts payables
(including related parties)

Other payables

Lease liability

As of December 31, 2018

Borrowings

Accounts payables
(including related parties)

Other payables

As of March 31, 2018

Borrowings

Accounts payables
(including related parties)

Other payables

Financial liabilities

As of March 31, 2019
Inflows

Outflows

Net

As of December 31, 2018
Inflows

Outflows

Net

As of March 31, 2018
Inflows

Outflows

Net

Less than 1
year 1to 3 years 3to 5years Over5years  Total
$7,054,253  $248,832 $- $-  $7,303,085
7,500,095 i - - 7,500,095
3,865,198 - - - 3,865,198
367,808 553,318 254,444 1,089,792 2,265,362
$6,599,493  $290,838 $- $-  $6,890,331
9,312,548 i - - 9,312,548
4,627,935 - - - 4,627,935
$7,076,772  $338,266 $84,472 $2,939  $7,502,449
9,627,897 - - - 9,627,897
3,518,473 - - - 3,518,473
Less than 1 year 1 to 3 years Total

$- $- $-

18,354 - 18,354

$18,354 $- $18,354

$- $- $-

25,877 - 25,877

$25,877 $- $25,877

$- $- $-

219,163 - 219,163

$219,163 $- $219,163

The table above contains the undiscounted net cash flows of derivative financial liabilities.
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(6) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities:
Reconciliation of liabilities as of March 31, 2019:
Guarantee = Other  Total liabilities

Short-term  Long-term  Leases deposits  liabilities- from financing
borrowings  borrowings liabilities received noncurrent  activities

January 1,2019  $6,414,641 $452,299  $1,812,953  $38,069 $24,702  $8,742,664

Cash flows 460,534 (41,380) (70,947)  (17,527) 3,608 334,288
Additional ] ] 6.580 i i 6.580
leases
Exchange
differences - 16 14,007 - - 14,023

March 31, 2019 $6,875,175 $410,935 $1,762,593  $20,542  $28,310  $9,097,555

Reconciliation of liabilities as of March 31, 2018:

Guarantee Other Total liabilities
Short-term Long-term deposits liabilities- from financing
borrowings borrowings received noncurrent activities
January 1, 2018  $8,176,659 $508,275 $20,529 $25,495 $8,730,958
Cash flows (1,206,576) (2,473) 119 (4) (1,208,934)
Exchange
differences - 162 - 288 450
March 31,2018  $6,970,083  $505,964 $20,648 $25,779 $7.522,474

(7) Fair Value of Financial Instruments

A.The methods and assumptions applied in determining the fair value of financial
instruments

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The
following methods and assumptions were used by the Group to measure or disclose the
fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities:

(a)The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, short-term
borrowings, trade payable and other current liabilities approximate their fair value due

to their short maturities.
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(b)For financial assets and liabilities traded in an active market with standard terms and
conditions, their fair value is determined based on market quotation price at the

reporting date.

(c)The fair value of derivatives which are not options and without market quotations, is
determined based on the counterparty prices or discounted cash flow analysis using
interest rate yield curve for the contract period. Fair value of option-based derivative
financial instruments is obtained using on the counterparty prices or appropriate option

pricing model or other valuation method.

(d)The fair value of long-term borrowings without active market is determined by using
valuation techniques. Therefore, the fair value is estimated using the present value of
the expected cash flows. The assumption of interest rate and discount rate mainly is

measured by similar financial instruments.
B. Fair value of financial instruments measured at amortized cost

The carrying amount of the Group’s financial assets and liabilitics measured at amortized

cost approximate their fair value,
C. Fair value measurement hierarchy for financial instruments

Please refer to Note 12(9) for fair value measurement hierarchy for financial instruments

of the Group.
(8) Derivative Instruments
The related information for derivative financial instruments not yet settled as follows:

Forward currency contracts and cross currency contracts

The Group entered into forward currency and cross currency contracts to manage its
exposure to financial risk, but these contracts are not designated as hedging instruments. The
table below lists the information related to forward currency and forward cross currency

confracts:
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Item (by contract)

Notional Amount

Contract Period

As of March 31, 2019

Forward currency contract
Selling forward currency contracts
Buying forward currency contracts
Selling forward currency contracts
Selling forward currency contracts

Forward cross currency contract

As of December 31, 2018

Forward currency contract

Selling forward currency contracts

Buying forward currency contracts

Selling forward currency contracts

Selling forward currency contracts

Forward cross currency contract

As of March 31, 2018

Forward currency contract

Selling forward currency contracts

Buying forward currency contracts

Selling forward currency contracts

Selling forward currency contracts

Forward cross currency contract

Hedging forward currency contracts

USD 273,000 thousand
USD 352,000 thousand
EUR 14,000 thousand
CAD 1,800 thousand
USD 30,500 thousand

USD 322,000 thousand
USD 360,500 thousand
EUR 15,500 thousand
CAD 2,500 thousand
USD 30,500 thousand

USD 264,000 thousand
USD 299,551 thousand
EUR 9,950 thousand
CAD 1,600 thousand
USD 30,500 thousand

From April 2019 to Septernber 2019
From April 2019 to July 2019

From April 2019 to May 2019

From April 2019 to July 2019

From May 2019 to June 2019

From January 2019 to April 2019
From January 2019 to April 2019
From January 2019 to February 2019
From January 2019 to April 2019
From January 2019 to March 2019

From April 2018 to November 2018
From April 2018 to July 2018
From April 2018 to August 2018
From April 2018 to July 2018
From April 2018 to June 2018

The currency of sales, costs of goods sold and trade on behalf of the purchase were in US

Dollars or British Pounds. The Group entered into forward currency contracts to manage its

exposure to financial risk, but these contracts are designated as hedging instruments. The

table below lists the information related to forward currency contracts:

Item (by contract)

Notional Amount

Contract Period

As of March 31, 2019

Forward currency contract
Selling forward currency contracts
Buying forward currency contracts

Selling forward currency contracts

USD 58,000 thousand

From April 2019 to June 2019

USD 58,000 thousand From April 2019 to June 2019

GBP
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Item (by contract) Notional Amount Contract Period

As of December 31, 2018

Forward currency contract
Selling forward currency contracts USD 20,000 thousand February 2019
Buying forward currency contracts USD 20,000 thousand February 2019
Selling forward currency contracts GBP 5,500 thousand January 2019

As of March 31, 2018

Forward currency contract
Selling forward currency contracts USD 165,500 thousand From April 2018 to July 2018
Buying forward currency contracts USD 165,500 thousand From April 2018 to July 2018
Selling forward currency contracts GBP 5,500 thousand From April 2018 to June 2018

(9) Fair value measurement hierarchy
A. Fair value measurement hierarchy

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial
statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, based on the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole. Level 1, 2 and 3 inputs are

described as follows:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or

liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date

Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for

the asset or liability, cither directly or indirectly
Level 3 — Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring
basis, the Group determines whether transfers have occurred between Levels in the

hierarchy by re-assessing categorization at the end of each reporting period.
B. Fair value measurement hierarchy of the Group’s assets and liabilities

The Group does not have assets that are measured at fair value on a non-recurring basis.
Fair value measurement hierarchy of the Group’s assets and liabilities measured at fair

value on a recurring basis is as follows:
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Assets measured at fair value;

Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss
Forward currency contract
Forward cross currency contract
Stock
Convertible bonds

Hedging financial assets-current

Equity instrument measured at fair
value through other comprehensive

income

Liabilities measured at fair value:

Financial liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss
Forward currency contract
Forward cross currency contract

Hedging financial liabilities-current
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March 31, 2019
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$- $55,641 $- $55,641
- 414 - 414
- - 20,134 20,134
- - 15,410 15,410
- 5,638 - 5,638
- - 376,382 376,382
- 11,988 - 11,988
- 69 - 69
- 6,297 - 6,297
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Assets measured at fair value:

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Forward currency contract

Forward cross currency contract
Stock

Hedging financial assets-current

Equity instrument measured at fair
value through other comprehensive
income

Liabilities measured at fair value:

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Forward currency contract
Forward cross currency contract

Hedging financial liabilities-current

Assets measured at fair value:

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Forward currency contract
Forward cross currency contract
Stock

Hedging financial assets-current

Equity instrument measured at fair
value through other comprehensive
income

Liabilities measured at fair value:

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Forward currency contract
Forward cross currency contract
Hedging financial liabilities-current

December 31, 2018
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$- $63,143 $- $63,143
- 107 - 107
- - 20,065 20,065
- 11,613 - 11,613
- - 359,859 359,859
- 21,115 - 21,115
- 2,360 - 2,360
- 2,402 - 2,402
March 31, 2018
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$- $150,484 $- $150,484
- 475 - 475
- - 20,538 20,538
- 109,017 - 109,017
- - 438,552 438,552
- 43,734 - 43,734
- 1,355 - 1,355
- 174,074 - 174,074

66



CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Continued)
(Amounts are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

Transfers between the Level 1 and Level 2 during the period

During the three months ended March 31, 2019 and 2018, there were no transfers between
Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements.
Change in reconciliation for fair value measurements in Level 3

Reconciliation for fair value measurements in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy for

movements during the period is as follows:

Assets
At fair value through
At fair value through other comprehensive
profit or loss income
Stock and
convertible bonds Stock Total
As of January 1, 2019: $20,065 $359.859 - $379,924

Total gains and losses recognized

for the three months period

ended March 31, 2019:
Amount recognized in profit or

loss (presented in “other profit

or loss™) 64 - 64
Amount recognized in OCI

(presented in “unrealized gains

(losses) from equity

instruments investments

measured at fair value through

other comprehensive income) - 16,209 16,209
Acquisition 15,415 - 15,415
Tax effect - &3 83
Exchange differences - 231 231
As of March 31, 2019 $35,544 $376,382 $411,926
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Assets
At fair value through
At fair value through other comprehensive
profit or loss income
Stock Stock Total

As of January 1, 2018: $21,001 $422,757 $443,758
Total gains and losses recognized

for the three months period

ended March 31, 2018:
Amount recognized in profit or

loss (presented in “other profit

or loss”) (370) - (370)
Amount recognized in OCI

(presented in “unrealized gains

(losses) from equity

instruments investments

measured at fair value through

other comprehensive income) - 17,876 17,876
Tax effect (93) (160) (253)
Exchange differences - (1,921) (1,921)
As of March 31, 2018 $20.538 $438.552 $459.090

Total gains and losses recognized in profit or loss for the three months ended March 31,
2019 in the table above contain gains (losses) related to assets on hand as of March 31,

2018 in the amount of NT$64 thousand and NT$(370) thousand.

Information on significant unobservable inputs to valuation

Description of significant unobservable inputs to valuation of recurring fair value
measurements categorized within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy is as follows:
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At March 31, 2019
Significant Relationship
Valuation  unobservable  Quantitative between inputs Sensitivity of the
techniques inputs information  and fair value  input to fair value
Financial assets :
At fair value
through profit
or loss
Stock Income Lack of 27.2% The higher the 10% increase
Approach marketability discount for  (decrease) in the
lack of discount for lack of
marketability, marketability would
the lower the  result in
fair value decrease/increase in
estimated profit or loss by
NT$752 thousand
/NT$767 thousand.
Financial assets
at fair value
through other
comprehensive
income
Stock Asset-Based Not Applicable - - -
Approach
Market P/E ratio of 1.02 The higher the 10% increase

Approach  similar entities

69

P/E ratio of

(decrease) in the P/E

similar entities, ratio of similar

the higher the
fair value

estimated

entities would result
in increase /decrease
in equity by

NT$2,816 thousand/
NT$2,814 thousand.
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At December 31, 2018

Significant Relationship
Valuation unobservable  Quantitative between inputs Sensitivity of the input
techniques inputs information  and fair value to fair value
Financial assets :
At fair value
through profit
or loss
Stock Income Lack of 27.2% The higher the 10% increase (decrease)
Approach  marketability discount for  in the discount for lack
lack of of marketability would

marketability, result in decrease /

the lower the  increase in profit or loss
fair value by NT$734 thousand
estimated. /NT$735 thousand.

Financial assets

at fair value

through other
comprehensive
income
Stock Asset-Based  Not Applicable - - -
Approach
Market P/E ratio of 1.03 The higher the 10% increase (decrease)
Approach  similar entities P/E ratio of  in the P/E ratio of similar

similar entities, entities would result in
the higher the increase /decrease in
fair value equity by NT$1,842
estimated. thousand/ NT$3,772

thousand.
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At March 31, 2018

Significant Relationship
Valuation unobservable  Quantitative between inputs Sensitivity of the input
techniques inputs information  and fair value to fair value
Financial assets :
At fair value
through profit
or loss
Stock Income Lack of 27% The higher the 10% increase (decrease)
Approach  marketability discount for  in the discount for lack
lack of of marketability would

marketability, result in decrease /

the lower the  increase in profit or loss
fair value by NT$710 thousand
estimated. /NT$725 thousand.

Financial assets

at fair value

through other
comprehensive
income
Stock Asset-Based Not Applicable - - -
Approach
Market P/E ratio of 1.23 The higher the 10% increase (decrease)
Approach  similar entities P/Eratio of  inthe P/E ratio of similar

similar entities, entities would result in

the higher the increase /decrease in

fair value equity by NT$2,755
estimated. thousand/ NT$2,991
thousand.
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Valuation process used for fair value measurements categorized within Level 3 of the fair

value hierarchy

The Group’s Assets Management Center(AMC) is responsible for validating the fair

value measurements and ensuring that the results of the valuation are in line with market

conditions, based on independent and reliable inputs which are consistent with other

information, and represent exercisable prices. AMC analyses the movements in the values

of assets and liabilities which are required to be re-measured or re-assessed as per the

Group’s accounting policies at each reporting date.

C. Fair value measurement hierarchy of the Group’s assets and liabilities not measured

at fair value but for which the fair value is disclosed

Financial assets not measured at fair
value but for which the fair value is
disclosed:

Investment properties (please refer to
Note 6(9))

Financial assets not measured at fair
value but for which the fair value is
disclosed:

Investment properties (please refer to
Note 6(9))

Financial assets not measured at fair
value but for which the fair value is
disclosed:

Investment properties (please refer to
Note 6(9))

March 31, 2019
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$- $- $222,400 $222,400
December 31, 2018
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$- $- $222,400 $222,400
March 31, 2018
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$- $- $217,000 $217,000
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(10)Significant Assets and Liabilities Denominated in Foreign Currencies

Information regarding the significant assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
is listed below:

March 31, 2019
Foreign
currencies Exchange rate  NTD thousand
Financial assets
Monetary item:
USD $823,658 30.82 $25,385,140
JPY 165,257 0.2783 45,991
RMB 502 4.5771 2,298
GBP 119 40.11 4,773
EUR 423 34.61 14,640
CHF 502 30.94 15,529
Non-Monetary items:
UsDh $2,324 30.82 $71,626
Financial liabilities
Monetary items:
UsSD $582,476 30.82 $17,951,910
JPY 69,327 0.2783 19,254
GBP 2,864 40.11 114,873
December 31, 2018
Foreign
currencies Exchange rate  NTD thousand
Financial assets
Monetary item:
UsD $876,864 30.715 $26,932,878
JPY 160,598 0.2782 44,678
RMB 3,822 4.4753 17,105
GBP 112 38.88 4,354
EUR 355 35.2 12,496
Non-Monetary items:
USD $2,200 30.715 $67,573
Financial Liabilities
Monetary items:
USD $629,534 30.715 $19,336,137
IPY 97,179 0.2782 27,035
GBP 2,149 38.88 83,551
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March 31, 2018

Foreign
currencies Exchange rate  NTD thousand
Financial assets '
Monetary item:
USD $952,214 29.105 $27,714,188
JPY 136,909 0.2739 37,499
RMB 3,787 4.6286 17,528
GBP 288 40.79 11,748
Non-Monetary items:
USD $2,879 29.105 $83,793
Financial Liabilities
Monetary items:
USD $624,942 29.105 $18,188,937
JPY 78,541 0.2739 21,512
GBP 452 40.79 18,437

The Group’s entities functional currency are various, and hence is not able to disclose the
information of exchange gains and losses of monetary financial assets and liabilities by each
significant assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies. The foreign exchange
(loss) gain was NT$(71,730) thousand and NT$45,484 thousand for the three months ended
March 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

(11)Capital Management

The primary objective of the Group’s capital management is to ensure that it maintains a
strong credit rating and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and maximize
shareholder value. The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in
light of changes in economic conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Group may adjust dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue
new shares.

13. Additional Disclosures

(1) The following are additional disclosures for the Group and its affiliates:
A. Financing provided to others for the three months ended March 31, 2019: None.

B. Endorsement/Guarantee provided to others for the three months ended March 31, 2019:
Please refer to Attachment 1.

C. Securities held as of three months ended March 31, 2019 (excluding subsidiaries,
associates and joint venture): Please refer to Attachment 2.

D. Individual securities acquired or disposed of with accumulated amount exceeding the
lower of NT$300 million or 20 percent of the capital stock for the three months ended
March 31, 2019: None.

74



CORETRONIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-(Continued)
(Amounts are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars unless otherwise stated)

&)

3)

E. Acquisition of individual real estate with amount exceeding the lower of NT$300 million
or 20 percent of the capital stock for the three months ended March 31, 2019: None.

F. Disposal of individual real estate with amount exceeding the lower of NT$300 million or
20 percent of the capital stock for the three months ended March 31, 2019: None.

G. Related party transactions for purchases and sales amounts exceeding the lower of
NT$100 million or 20 percent of the capital stock for the three months ended March 31,
2019: Please refer to Attachment 3.

H. Receivables from related parties with amounts exceeding the lower of NT$100 million or
20 percent of capital stock as of three months ended March 31, 2019: Please refer to
Attachment 4.

I. The business relationship between the parent and the subsidiaries and significant

transactions between them: Please refer to Attachment 5.

J. Financial instruments and derivative transactions: Please refer to Note 6(2), Note 6 (3),
Note 6(12), Note 12(1), Note12(8) and Attachment 8.

Information on investees

A. Relevant information on investees when the investees have significant influence or direct

or indirect control. Please refer to Attachments 6, 6-1, 6-2, and 6-3.

B. When the investees have significant influence or direct or indirect control, the above items
from A to I shall be disclosed. Please refer to Attachments 1-1, 1-2, 2-1, 3-1, 4-1 and 9.

C. Financial instruments and derivative transactions: Please refer to Attachment 8.
Investment in Mainland China

A, Investee company name, main businesses and products, total amount of capital, method
of investment, accumulated inflow and outflow of investments from Taiwan, percentage
of ownership, investment income (loss), carrying amount of investments, cumulated
inward remittance of earnings and limits on investment in Mainland China: Please refer

to Attachment 7, 7-1 and 7-2.

B. Directly or indirectly significant transactions with the investees in Mainland China, please
refer to Attachment 5.
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14. Segment information

(1) General Information

A. The Group’s reportable segments are organized into business units based on their

products and services, and that they will be available for managing units to earn revenues
and occur expense. Every unit needs unique technologies and marketing strategies, and
the Group’s chief operating decision maker manages every unit individually. The Group
determined its reportable segments based on the Group’s internal reports.

. The Group has three reportable segments:

(a) Energy-saving products segments: mainly engaged in the R&D design, manufacturing
and marketing of backlighting, panel modules, medical displays and energy-efficient
lighting equipment.

(b) Image products and brand segments: mainly engaged in the R&D design, manufacturing
and marketing of projector and brand management.

(¢) Optical components segments: mainly engaged in the R&D, production and marketing
of projection-related applications of optics related components.

No operating segments have been aggregated to form the above reportable operating
segments,

Management monitors the operating results of its business units separately for the purpose
of making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment. Segment
performance is evaluated based on operating profit or loss and is measured based on
accounting policies consistent with those in the consolidated financial statements.
However, financial cost, income and income taxes are managed on a group basis and are
not allocated to operating segments,

Transfer prices between operating segment are on an arm’s length basis in a manner
similar to transactions with third parties.

(2) Segment income, assets and liabilities information

For the three months ended March 31, 2019

Revenue

Net revenue from
external customers

Net revenue from sales
among intersegments

Total revenue

Segment income

Segment Assets(Note ¢)

Energy - Image Adjustment
saving products and Optical Other and
products brand components segment elimination
segment segment segment Subtotal {Note a) (Note b) Total
$5,431,725  $3,921,922  §$1,160,003 $10,513,650 $760,326 $- $11,273,976
38,499 8,417 96,333 143,249 188,823 (332,072) -

$5,470,224  $3,930,339  $1,256,336 $10,656,899 $949,149 $(332,072) $11,273,976
$192,624 $16,143 58,158 $216,925 $(10,908) $(24,643) $181,374
$- $- $- $- S- 348,404,742  $48,404,742
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For the three months ended March 31, 2018

Energy - Image Adjustment
saving products and Optical Other and
products brand components segment elimination
segment segment segment Subtotal (Note a) {Note b) Total

Revenue

Net revenue from

external customers $5,836,581  $4,592,019  $1,047,411 $11,476,011 $808.,634

Net revenue from sales

$-  $12,374,645

among intersegments 111,452 20,222 144,916 276,590 203,517 (480,107)
Total revenue $5,948,033  $4,612,241  $1,192,327 $11,752,601  $1,102,151 $(480,107) $12,374,645
Segment income $194,698 $74,862 $16,721 $286,281 $(3.857) $22,256 $304,680
Segment Assets (Note ¢) 3- $- $- 3- $-  $47,782,905 $47,782,905

Note a: Seven operating segments did not meet the quantitative thresholds for reportable
segments as of the three months ended March 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively. They
have been combined into other segments.

Note b: Inter-segment revenue are eliminated on consolidation and recorded under the

“adjustment and elimination” column, all other adjustments and eliminations are

disclosed below.

Note c: If the measurements of the asset were not provided to the decision makers, the

amount of the assets to be disclosed by every segment may be expressed as zero

and listed as group asset.

Net income of reportable segment
Income of other segment
Unallocated amount:

Interest income

Interest expense

Financial assets (liabilities)at fair value through
profit or loss

Exchange net gain(loss)
Others

Income before income tax
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Three months ended March 31

2019 2018

$216,925 $286,281
(10,908) (3,857)
109,443 91,514
(97,550) (51,599)
123,359 30,422
(71,730) 45484
(88,165) (93,565)

$181,374 $304,680




ATTACHMENT | (Endorsement/Guarantee provided to others for the three months ended March 31, 2019)
(Amounts in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Specified Otherwise)

Receiving party Limit of Amount of Percentage of accumulated . Guarantee
End . endorsement/ Limit of total . . .
No. ndorsor/ guarameelendorss’.rpem Maximum ba.lancc Ending balance Actual amount guarantee guarantee amount to net guarantee/ Guarantee provided | Guarantee p_rc_Mded pro‘:nc.led t_n
guarantor Company name Relationship amount for receiving for the period provided collateralized by worth f_mm the latest endorsement amount by parent company | by a subsidiary su_bsndlary in
party properties financial statement Mainland China
Cotetronic  [Coretronic Intelligent e
0 Corporation |Cloud Service Corp. Subsidiary 3 11,102,607 $ 1,775 % - $ - - 0.00% 5 22,205,213 Yes No No
(Note a) (Note a)
C ic |Nano Precisi ;
0 CD‘:::;::‘“ ot Liniteg  [Associate 11,102,607 100,000 100,000 71,698 . 0.45% 22,205,213 Yes No No
{Note a) (Note a)
Coretronic  [Coretronic Intelligent . o
0 Corporation |Robotics Corporation Subsidiary 11,102,697 12,660 12,600 12,600 - 0.06% 22,205,213 Yes No No
(Note a) (Note a)
0 CCO‘::::;’::; YLG Optotech Associate 11,102,607 141,464 141,464 102,168 - 0.64% 22,205,213 Yes No Yes
(USD4,590 (USD4,590 ’
(Note 2) thousands) thousands) {Note a)
0 &2;";:1‘3; Calibre UK Ltd. Subsidiary 11,102,607 122,460 120,330 107,205 - 0.54% 22,205,213 Yes No No
(GBP3,000 (GBP3,000
(Note a) thousands) thousands) (Note &)
Total 3 378,299 3 374,394

Notea : Based on the procedures of endorsement/marantee provided to others, the amount of cndorsements/guarantees for any sigle entity shall not exceed 50% of the Company's net worth from the [atest financial statement.
Based on the procedures of endorsement/guaraniee provided to others, the total amount of endorsements/guarantees shall not exceed 100% of the Company’s net worth from the lastest financial statement.
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ATTACHMENT 1-1 (Financing provided to others for the three months ended March 31, 2019)
(Amounts in Thousands of New Taiwan Dellars, Unless Specified Otherwise)}

Amount of salcs Collateral
. All Limit of firancing .
o M: ) hases
No, Lender Counter-party Finaneial statement account Rdnm'd ?‘umum b;l.[anoc Ending balance Actual ‘?"“'"“‘ Intercst eate Nature of financing to (purd Rmsor} for for doubtful amount for individwal Lmu} of total
party or the period provided from) counter- financing accounts Ttem Value counter-party financing amount
party ;
) ‘tecetvables - rel. ; "
1 |voug Green Energy Calibre UK Ltd. Accounts pm;;‘; es-related | ye | s 20,185 022 8022 5% Th{“;:’:ﬂ‘:;:}::“ « | Business urmover - | None - s 20,051 | § 90,054
o - jables - rel : -
2 |Coretronie (Ningboy Coretronic Display {Suzhou) Accounts "’::;‘;s s -related |y o 1,008,832 846,766 846,766 05% “‘;}’:"d f“’:i'r‘l:“ . | Business ursover - | Nome - 3,387,597 3347.597
2 |Conetronic (Ningboy YLG Optotech Accaunts receivables - wlated | 138,061 76,591 76,591 0s% The nced for short- - | Business turaaver | Mome - 387,597 3,387,507
partics ferm financing LS, L3817,
3 |Corctronic (Suzhou) Corctronic Display {Suzhou) Accounts receivables - related |, 208,957 207,512 297512 03% The noed for shont- - | Business tumover - Noae - 4093402 4,093,402
partics team financing e M
_ Coreteonic System Engincering Accounts receivables - related The eeed for short-
3 |Corctronic {Suzh - , ; Y 36,795 36,617 6.6 5% N - i - -
{Suzhou) (Shanghai) partics (=] . 36607 0.5% term financing Busincss tumover None 4,093 402 4,003 402
4 |Bigshine (HK) Core-Flex Accounts '“;:::‘c:l“ mrelaed g 132,711 132,711 132,711 0.5% ﬂ:’;:::::;:ﬂ':;“ - | Business tumover . None - 277,130 277,130
4 |Bigshing (HK) Coretronic Cerporation Accounts receiables - velated |y 246,560 246,560 246,560 0% T nced for short- - | Business tumover - None - 692 826 692,826
partics term financing !
5 |Ventuse Orcat Coretrenic Carporation Accounts ”::::z:"s -eelated |y 67,804 67,304 67,304 % “1:::::; :i::"' - | Business tumover - None - 487.926 4R7.926
G |Great Pride Coretronic Corporatien Accounts ﬁ:am;::lcs - related Yes 33,902 33,902 33,902 0% Tmn::i:;n' + | Busincss termover - Nong - 2,426,685 2426685
7 |Lead Bright MKy Carutronic Corporation Accounts "x‘;‘s"“‘ mrelated oy 149,477 149,477 149,477 0% '"‘;n";"gn':;:i:;"' - { Business tumever - None - 3,469,757 3,469,757
8 |Investdragon (HK) Corctronic Corporation Accounts m:ﬂ::’;lm - related Yes §20,108 120,198 120,193 0% 11:::““; fur::;;"' - | Busincss turnover - Nene - 120,531 120,931
9 [wWisdom Success (HK) Coretronic Corporation Accounts recelvables - elated | o 43,148 43,148 13,148 0% T noed for short- - | Business memover - None - 5125320 5,125,320
parties term financing
10 {Greendale Corctronic Corporation Accounts I’E;:‘l“;'::hs - related Yes 453,362 453,362 453,262 0% Th:::c?u:;::);m + | Business mrnover - Nong - 5,275,508 5,275,508
11 |Bigshine Corstronic Corporation Accounts reccivables - related | 46,230 46,230 26,230 0% The need for short- - | Businzss turnover | none - 337473 33743
partics term financing
11 |Bigshine Brighbridge Accounts “’::?::l“s mreated |y 2712 2,712 212 0.5% Thl‘;:“wf‘:::;;::“ - | Business urmover - | None , 337473 337473
12 |Dymamic Time Optoma Corportion Accounts rﬁ:i:;:]cs - related Yes 523,940 523940 523,940 1% thnccgm?;c?;n- - | Busincss mumover - None - 762,370 762,370
12 |Dynamic Time Optoma USA Avcouts poceivablos - wolated |y, 169,510 169,510 169510 234%2.55% | Theneed forshort- - | Business turnover - | Noae - 1,905,924 1,905,924
ics teem financing
13 |[Modem Smant Optema Corporation Aceauats peceivables - vefated |y, 20,033 20,033 20,033 0% The need for short- - | Business mmover - | Mone - 54,857 54,857
partes term financing
13 |Modem Sman Optoma USA Accounts "‘:::::'“ melated |y 20,033 20033 20,033 2.55% T"l'ir":;:; :i::“' + | Business mover -1 None - 137,142 137,142
14 |Masterview Young Optics (BD} Other reccivables - related patios | Yes 123,350 123,250 123,280 250% The need for short- - | Business tumover - None - 1,877,649 1,577,649
P term financing
15 |Grace China Young Optics {BD) Other reccivables - reltod partics | Yes 26,206 26,296 36,206 3.00% “‘1:::‘1’ for short- - | Business ramover | Nome - 1,119,001 L118,001

Note a :Limit of financing amount for individual counter-party and total finanging amount should not exceed 100% of lender's net worth from the latest financial statement, including Dynamic + Modem Smart - Bigshine (HK) + Bigshing + Great Pride + Greendale + Investdragon (HK) » Lead Bright (HK) - Venture -

Wisdott Suecess (HK) ~ Coretronic (Ningbo) » Coretronic (Suzhou). The above restriction only applics to the foreign subsidiaries whose shares are 100% owned, direetly or indirectly, by the Company,
Note b Limit of total financing amount for individual counter-party should not exceed 40% of lender's net worth from the latest findncial statement, and [imit of financing amount shonld not exceed 100% of the latest fi
 based on the audited financial statements.

Note ¢ :The latest fi

Were

ke

of [ender, i

ding Dynamic -~ Modern Smart - Bigshine (HK) » Young Green Encrgy.




ATTACHMENT |-2 (Endorsement/Guaraniee provided o olhers for the three months ended March 31, 2019}
(The certain information is based on the unreviewed (inancial stalements)
(Amounts in Thousands o New Taiwan Dollars. Unless Specilied Otherwise)

Parcentoge of

Receiving parly
b Limit of cz:;:::nsl;:ll::b' accutmlated Limit o ozal G G Gua-'r:n iy
guarantee/endorsement . . . Actual amount guarantee amount to ol tot uaranteo uarniee provided o
No. Endorsor/Guarantor L Maximum balance for the period Ending balance " guaraniee i guarantee/ provided by provided bya | subsidiaryin
| . . amount flor receiving provided " net worlh from the - A P
Conipany name Relationship party collateralized by atest financial endarsement aniount | parent company subsidiary Mainland
properties statement Ching
3 Coretronic {Suzhou) Coretronic Display (Suzhou) [Associate 3 2.0:46. 701 b 337339 5 335.808 $ 183,499 - 820%| § 4.0¥3.402 No No Yes
{Notea) (Note a)
2 Caretronic Optotech (Suzhou}  |Coretronic Display (Surhou) |Associate 401510 206971 205,970 205,970 - 25.65% an3.020 No No Yes
{Notg a) (Note a)
3 QOptoma Corparation Optoma USA Associate 491469 9246 9246 9.246 - 0.94% va2937 No No No
{Nale 2) (Nole a)
Tonal 3 553.556 5 551.024

Nolea : Based on theg

dures ol endc

f provided 10 others. the amount of endorsements/guarantees for any sigle entity shall not exceed 50% of the Company’s net werth ftom the Jatest financial statement.

Based an the precedures ol endorsement/guaranice provided 16 others, the 1e1al amount ol endorsemenis/guaraniees shall not exceed 100% of the Company’s net worth from the lastest finangial statermeni,

20




ATTACHMENT 2 (Securities held as of March 31, 2019)
(Amounts in Thousands of New Taiwan Dellars, Unless Specificd Otherwise)

.. Relationship with N
Held Company Name Marketable Securitics Type and Name ela |gns Pt Financial Statement Account : — March 31, 2019 . - Note
the Company Shares/Units | Carrying amount | Percentage of ownership (%) | Fair value(Note a)
Coreironic Corporation |Maxima Venture 1, Inc. - Financial assets at fair value through ciher comprehensive income-noncurrent 20400 | S 735 526% | % 735
Coretronic Corporation  [Nightingale Intelligent Systems, Inc, - Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss-noncurrent 697.034 17,530 3.98% 17,530
Coretronic Corporation  [Convertible Bond-Nightingale Tntelligent Systcms, Inc. - Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss-noncument - 15,410 - 15,410
Coretronic Corporation [GLO AB - Financial assets at fair value throngh profit or loss-noncurrent 50,000 2,604 0:24% 2,604

Note a : The Group measured the fair value of investments in accordance with [FRS9.
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ATTACHMENT 2-1 (Securities held as of March 31, 2019 The certain information is based on the unreviewed financial statements)
(Amounts in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Specified Otherwise)

Held Company Name

Marketable Sccuritics Type

Relationship with

Financial Statement Account

March 31,2019

Note

and Name the Company Shares/Units Carrying armount Percentape of ownership (%) | Fair value(Note a)
Chung Tsen Investment Corp. Shieh Yong Investment - Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income-noncurrent 34107900 | S 276,296 447%{ S 276,296
Venture Orient Unitech Capital - Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income-noncurrent 2,500,000 USD 2,323,872 5.00% 1 USD 2,323,872
Optoma Corporation LIULIGONGFANG - Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income-noncurrent 242,094 3,109 3.06% 3,109
Excel Global - Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income-noncurrent 812,506 24,620 19.90% 24,620
Coretronic Venture Capital Genelet Biotech - [nvestments accounted for using the equity method- noncurrent 1,575,000 - 19.51% -
(Note b)

Note a = The Growp measwred the fair value of investments in accordance with [FRS9.

Note b ¢ The impairment loss was recognized as the difference between the recoverable amount of the security and its carrying value.
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ATTACHMENT 3 (Related party transactions for purchases and sales amounts exceeding the lower of NT$100 million or 20 percent of capital stock for the three months ended March 31, 2019 )

(Amounts in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Specified Otherwise)

Details of non-arm's

Transactions . Notes and accounts receivable (payable)
length transaction

Counter-party

Company Name Relationship Percentage of Note
Purchases (Sales) Amount total Term Unit price Term Balance Percentage of total reccivables
purchases (payable)
(sales)
Coretronic Corporation  [Optoma Corporation Subsidiary Sales $ 1,112,772 23.12% 90 days - - $ 1,883,801 30.70%
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ATTACHMENT 3-1 (Receivables from related parties with amounts exceeding the lower of NTS100 million or 20 percent of capital stock for the three months ended March 31, 2019)

{The certain information is based on the unreviewed financial statements)
Taiwan Dellars, Unless Specified Otherwise)}

(Amaunts in Thousands of New T

Transactions

Details of non-arm's length transaction

Notes and accounts receivable (payable)

Company Name Counter-party Relationship - o] : Note
ercentage of total _—_ Percentage of total
T .
Purchases {Sales) Amount purchases (sales) erm Unit price Term Balance receivables (payable)

‘Young Optics Grace China Associate Sales 204,868 16.32% 60 days - - 195,722 26.66 %
Young Optics Grace China Associate Purchases 748,941 81.22% 60 days - - (542,153)| (71.32%)
Youny Optics Aptek Optical Subsidiary Sales 119,058 9.48% 60 days - - 119,062 1622%
Youny Optics (Kunshan) Grace China Associate Sales 668,536 82.86% 60 days - - 659,542 83.25%
Young Optics (Kunshan) Grage China Associate Purchases. 207,893 30.86% 60 days - - {205,678) (52.28%)
Optoma Carporation Optoma Europe Associate Sales 694,608 49.92% 90 days - - 486,697 3122%
Optoma Corporation Optoma USA Associate Sales 483,487 34.75% 120 days - - 927,073 5948 %
Optama China Coretronic Projection (Kunshan) Assoctate Purchases 183,567 89.24% 90 days - - (491,753) (95.61%)
Coretronic Projection (Kunshan)|Coretronic Optics (Kunshan) Assaciare Sales 176,228 5.24% 60 days - - 158,100 5.72%

Coretronic Optics (Kunshan)  |Coretronic Projection (Kunshan) Associale Sales 1,725,924 99.72% 60 days - - 1,001,745 99.558%
Coretronic Projection (Kunshan)[Champ Vision Display Associate Sales 318,771 9.48% 60 days - - 299,146 10.83%
Champ Vision Display Coretranic Projection (Kunshan) Associate Sales 173,466 25.82% 60 days - - 125,163 23.017%




ATTACHMENT 4 (Receivables from related parties with amounts exceeding the lower of NT$100 million or 20 percent of capital stock as of March 31, 2019)

(Amounts in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Specified Otherwise)

Accounts QOverdue receivables Allowance
—— ivables - _ A ved i
Company Name Counter-party Relationship recetvaples Tumover rate (times) n:)ount Feceve™ I 1 for doubtful
related parties Amount Collection status|  Subsequent period accounts

balance

Accounts

receivable :

Coretronic . .

i 1,883, 2.15 - R . )
Corporation Optoma Corporation | Subsidiary $ 83,801 g g
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ATTACHMENT 4-1 (Receivables from related parties with amounts exceeding the lower of NT$100 million or 20 percent of capital stock as of March 31, 2019}

{Amounts in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Specified Otherwise)

Company Name

Counter-party

Relationship

Accounts receivables - related pariies balance

Turnover rate {times)

Overdue receivables

Amount

Collection status

Amount received in
subsequent period

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Accounts receivables :

Optoma Corporation

Optoma Corporation

Young Optics

Young Optics

Young Optics (Kunshan)

Grace China

Grace China

Grace China

Young Optics (BD)

Nano Precision {Suzhou)
Coretronic Projection (Kunshan)
Champ Vision Display
Coretronic Projection {Kunshan)
Coretronic Projection (Kunshan}
Coretronic Optics (Kunshan)
Other receivables :

Dynamic Time

Dynamic Time

Young Optics

Grage China

Optoma USA

Optoma Europe

Grace China

Aptek Optical

Grace China

Young Oplics

Young Optics (Kunshan)
Young Optics (BD)

Grace China

Great Pride (HK)

Champ Vision Display
Coretronic Projection {Kunshan}
Optoma China

Coretrenic Optics (Kunshan)

Coretronic Projection (Kunshan)

Optoma Corporation
Optoma USA

Grace China

Young Optics (BD)

Associate

Associzle

Associale

Subsidiary

Associate

Associate

Associate

Associate

Assoctate

Associate

Associate

Associate

Associate

Associate

Associate

Associate

Associate

Associate

Associate

927,073

486,697

195,722

119,062

659,542

542,153

205,678

348,116

125,699

113,558

209,146

125,163

493,143

158,100

1,001,745

523,940

170,290

156,201

220,903

4.24

512

3.09

4.16

5.63

4.80

047

3.01

243

4.36

0.23

L8

3.86

5.43




ATTACHMENT 5 (Significant intercompany transactions between consolidated entities)

(The certain information is based on the unreviewed financial statements)
(Amounts in thousand; Currency denomination in NTD or in foreign currencies)

Transactions
No Related - c Relation?ip with ) Percentage of consolidated
’ elated party ounter-party oretronic Corporation Collection periods operating revenues or
(Note a) (Note b) Accounts Amount (Notel::) cml:so[ida%ed total assets
(Note d)
Optotma Cotpotation 1 Accounts receivables 1,883,801 - 3.89%
1 Sales 1,112,772 — 9.87%
Coretronic(Suzhou) 1 Accounts receivables 573,489 — 1.18%
1 Sales 338,832 — 7.44%
Greendale 1 Accounts receivables 1,274,904 — 2.63%
1 Sales 1,115,818 — 9.90%
0 Coretronic Corporation Wisdom Success (HK) ] Accounts reccivablcs 31,261 — 0.06%
YLG Optotech 1 Accounts receivables 130,567 - -0.27%
1 Sales 134,046 — 1.19%
R 1 Accounts receivables 310,358 — 0.64%
Coretrenic Display (Suzhou) I Salos 385238 — 3.42%
Coretronic Optotech 1 Accounts receivables 1,304,547 — 2.70%
(Suzhou) 1 Sales 870,875 — 7.72%
Nano Precision Taiwan 1 Qther receivables 41,999 = 0.09%
Oploma Technology 3 Accounts receivables 927,073 — 1.92%
1 Optoma Corporation 3 Sales - 483,487 — 4.29%
Optoma Europe 3 Accounts receivables 486,697 - 1.01%
3 Sales 694,608 — 6.16%
3 Other receivables 156,201 — .32%
Grace China 3 Accounts receivables 195,722 — 0.40%
2 Young Optics 3 Sales 204,868 — 1.82%
. 3 Accounts receivables 119,062 — 0.25%
Aptek Optical 3 Sales 119,058 = 1.06%
Young Optics 3 Accounts receivables 542,153 — 1.12%
3 Sales 748,941 — 6.64%
. 3 Accounts receivables 205,678 — 0.42%
3 Grace China Young Optics(Kunshan) 3 Sales 207,893 - 1.84%
3 Other receivables 220,903 - 0.46%
Young Optics (BD) 3 Accounts receivables 348,116 — 0.72%
3 Sales 36,238 — 0.32%
Grace China 3 Accounis receivables 659,542 - 1.36%
3 Sales 668,536 — 5.93%
, — o,
4 Young Optics{Kunshan) Young Optics (SuZhou) g Account;alieezcwablcs ;2’;;3 — gg; o;:
Coretronic Optics (Kunshan) g Accountssarlzzewab]es g;zz: : g g:ﬁ:
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Relationship with

Transactions

Percentage of consolidated

No.
Related party Counter-party Coretronic Corporation Collection periods operating revenues or
otc a A
(MNote 2) {Note b} ccounts Amount (Note c) consolidated total assets
{Note d)
5 Dynamic Time Optoma Corporation 3 Other recefvables 523,940 — 1.08%
Optoma Technology 3 Other receivables 170,290 — 0.35%
- . 3 Accounts receivables 984,338 — 2.03%
6 Wisdom § Corelr x
isdom Success oretronic{Suzhou) 3 Sales 1166701 — 1035%
Coretronic Corporation 2 Accounts receivables 1,083,182 — 2.24%
2 Sales 238,639 — 2.12%
i 3 Accounts receivables 1,593,444 — 3.29%
Wisdom Success 3 Sl 564675 1%
7 Coretronic(Suzhou) Corctronia Svetem ales 2 — 5.01%
oretrofic Sysiem 3 Other receivables 36,710 - 0.08%
Engineering (Shanghai)
Coretronic Dis;ilay (Suzhou) 3 Other receivables 298,335 — 0.62%
8 Venture Orient Coretronic Corporation 2 Other receivables 67,804 — 0.14%
9 Masterview Young Optics (BD) 3 Other receivables 125,315 — 0.26%
. . 3 Accounts receivables 37,269 — 0.08%
10 Young Optics (SuZhou) Grace China 3 Sales 37.289 — 0.33%
11 Great Pride Coretronic Corporation 2 Other receivables 33,902 — 0.07%
B — 0,
Coretronic(Suzhou) 3 Accounts receivables 80,365 0.17%
. . 3 Sales 80,510 — 0.71%
12 Nano Precision (Suzhou) — -
Great Pride (HK) 3 Accounts receivables 113,558 — 0.23%
3 Sales 73,968 — 0.66%
13 Bigshine Coretronic Corporation 2 Other receivables 46,230 — 0.10%
Coretronic Corporation 2 Other receivables 1,915,115 — 3.96%
14 Greendale . . .
Coretronic Optics (Kunshan) 3 Other receivables 1,253,345 - 2.59%
. 3 Accounts receivables 493,143 — 1.02%
Optoma China 3 Sales 183.567 = 1.64%
Greendale 3 Accounts receivables 1,457,549 — 3.01%
15 Coretronic Projection 3 Sales 2,026,984 — 17.98%
(Kunshan) .. , 3 Accounts receivables 299,146 — 0.62%
Champ Vision Display 3 Sales 318,771 = 2.83%
. . 3 Accounts receivables 158,100 — 0.33%
Coretro Kunsh 2
oretronic Optics (Kunshan) 3 Sales 176,228 — 1.56%
YLG Optotech 3 Other receivables 77,144 — 0.16%
16 Coretroni ingbo s
oretronic (Ningbo) | ¢ e vonic Display (Suzhou) 3 Other receivables 849,302 - 1.75%
. Coretronic Corporation 2 Other receivables 43,148 — 0.09%
1 Wisd HE Z
7 Isdom Success (HK) Coretronic{Suzhou) 3 Other receivables 31261 — 0.06%
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Relationship with

Transactions

Percentage of consolidated

No.
Related party Counter-party Coretronic Corporation Collection periods operating revenues or
(Note a) Accounts Amount G
(Note b) oun {Note c) consolidated total assets
(Note d)
Lo Coretronic Corporation 2 Other receivables 246,560 — 0.51%
18 Bigst HK >
igshine (HK) Core-Flex 3 Other receivables 132,711 - 0.27%
19 lnvestdragon (HK) Coretronic Corporation 2 Other receivables 120,198 — 0.25%
20 Lead Bright (HK) Corctronic Corporation 2 Other receivables 160,698 — 0.33%
. . 2 Accounts receivables 205,839 — 0.43%
21 YLG Optotect Coret C it 2
plotech oretronic Corporation 3 Sales 322.596 — 2 8%
2 Youns Optics (BD) Grace China 3 Accounts receivables 125,699 — 0.26%
3 Sales 98,144 — 0.87%
Coretronic Corporation 2 Accounts receivables 598,555 — 1.24%
. 2 Sales 834,652 — 7.40%
23 Coretronic Display (Suzhou) 3 A s wabl 47.366 -
YLG Optotcch ccounts receivables f — 0.10%
3 Sales 47,287 — 0.42%
Coretronic Optotech . . 2 Accounts receivables 1,455,119 — 3.01%
24 Coret C t —
(Suzhou) oretronie orporation 2 Sales 416,494 - 3.69%
Coretronic Corporation 2 QOther receivables 32,963 — 0.07%
25 Champ Vision Display Coretronic Projection 3 Accounis receivables 125,163 — 0.26%
{Kunshan) 3 Sales 173,466 — 1.54%
. . Coretronic Projection 3 Accounts receivables 1,001,745 — 2.07%
26 Coret Optics {Kunsh: 2
orctronic Optics {Kunshan) (Kunshan) 3 Sales 1,729.924 — 15.34%
.. . .. 3 Accounls receivables 64,713 — 0.13%
27 Nano P T: Nano P Suzl 2
ano Precision Taiwan ano Precision (Suzhou) 3 Sales 64.737 — 0.57%
Nole a: Coretronic Corporation and its subsidiaries are coded as foilows:
1. Coretronic Corporation is coded "0"
2, The subsidiaries are coded consecutively beginning from "1" in the order presented in the table above,
Note b: Transactions are categorized as follows:
1. The holding company to subsidiary.
2. The subsidiary to holding company.
3. Subsidiaries to subsidiaries.
Note c: In principle, the received/payment terms were month-end 90 days or 30-150 days.
Note d: The percentage with respect to the censolidated asset/liability for transactions of balance sheet items are based on each item’s balance at period-end,

For profit or loss items, cumulative balances are used as basis.
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ATTACHMENT 6 : (Names, lecations and related information of investee companics as of March 31, 2019) (Not in¢luding investment in Mainland China)
(Amounts in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Specified Otherwise)}

Initial Invesiment Tovestment as of March 31, 2019 Net income
. . {loss) of Investment
Tovestor Compaty Invesiee Company Address Main businesses and products X income (Joss) Nate
Ending balance Beginning balance | N of shares of b Camrying amount Tavesies recopnized
company - e
Coretronic Coretronic (BVI) Investment Corp, JB.V.L Holding company $1,566,475 $1,566,475 47,220,000 160.00% 5,318,769 (37.454) (374549) |Subsidiary
Corporation
Coretranic QOptoma Corporation New Taipei |Engaged in the production and marketing of data storage and 518,465 518,465 58,462,000 100.00% 971,053 (34,603) (34,603) |Subsidiary
Corporation City, Taiwan processing equipment, electronic companents, optical devices,
wireless communications equipment and electronic appliances.

Coretronic Young Optics Inc |Hsinchu Engaged tn the production, marketing and R&D of clectronic 569,989 574,658 42,722,586 37.46% 1,336.102 5318 2498  {Subsidiary
Corporation City, Taiwan [components and optics.
Coretronic Viscorp Limited B.V.L Holding company 614,303 614,303 18,760 10D.00% 11,393,909 150,038 150,038 [Subsidiary
Corporation
Coretronic Sinolink Global Limited B.V.I Holdiag company 34,100 34,100 980 100.00% 1,261,610 10,171 10,171  [Sobsidiary
Corporation
Coretronic Chung Tsen Invesiment Corp. Miaoti Investing company for strategic purposes. 692,696 692,696 127,099,664 100.00% 1,482,316 1,0t5 1,015 [Subsidiary
Corporation County,

‘Faiwan
Coretronic Tecpoint Limited BVL Holding company 1,156,668 1,156,668 36,522,900 78.06% 2,654,488 26,462 20,656  |Subsidiary
Corporation
Coretronic Young Green Energy Co., LTD Hsinchu Engagped in the production, wholesale and retail trade of electronic 214,620 214,620 18,833,220 99.91% 238,952 4608 4,604  |Subsidiary
Caorporation County, components, battery, computer and its peripheral devices, and

Taiwan 1 i material.
Caretronic Young Lighting Limited Samoa Holding company 118,134 118,134 3,907,000 100.00% {289,435) 9,849 9,849 |Subsidiary
Corporatian
Caretronic Coretranic Intelligent Cloud Hsinchu Engaged in intelligent cloud, IT inft 1111 pplication 254,990 254,990 15,600,000 100.00% 157 498 (6,267} {6,267) [Subsidiary
Corporation Service Corp. County, and piatform development related business of new media.
Coretronic Coretronis Venture Capinal Corp.  [Miaoli ‘The investment activitics of pany's t p 300,000 300,000 30,000,000 [00.00% 301,117 188 188  {Subsidiary
Corporation County,

Taiwan
Coretronic Champ Vision Display Inc. Miaoli Engaged in RE&ED, design, production and marketing of innovative 144,000 144,000 14,460,000 £0.00% 139,949 6,996 5,597 [Subsidiary
Corporation County, intelligent display products and system integration solution.

Taiwan
Coretronic uCare Medical Electronics Co., Miaoli Engaged in the R&D, design, production and marketing of intelligent 80,000 80,000 8,000,000 60.69% 55,552 (6,752) (4,622) [Subsidiary
Corporation Lid. County, movement and medical care related software and hardware preducts.

Taiwan
Cortetronic Calibre UK Limited UK Engaged in R&D, design, preduction and marketing of image 44,088 44,088 101,042 100.00% {19.492) (7.798) (7.798) |Subsidiary
Corporation processing products.
Corelronic Corctronic Intelligent Robotics Hsinchu Engaged in R&D, production and marketing of unmanned acnal 60,000 60,000 6,000,000 100.00% 15171 {12,448) (12,448) |Subsidiary
Carporation Corperation City. Taiwan |vehicle and intelligent robotics.
Caretranic InnoSpecira Corporation Hsinchu Engaged in R&D and marketing of neac-infrared spectrum and 48,000 48,000 4,300,000 80.00% 30612 (5.083) (4,067} |Subsidiary
Corporation City, Taiwan [corresponding solutions.
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ATTACHMENT 6 -1 ¢ {Nomes. lecations and related information ol invesice companies as ol March 31, 2019) {Not i £ il
{The certain information is based an 1he unreviewed financial stalements})
{Amounts in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollass. Unless Specified Othenwise)

in Mainland China)

[nitial Invesiment

investment as of March 31, 2019

. Investment
tivestor Company Investee Company Address Maia businesses and products Ending balance Beginning balance | Number of shares Percentage of ownership Carryving amount "T;“':';s;”:n&“m;’f in;z::ng:?, Note
Corelranic BVI Greendale Samoa Holding company USD 46,400,000 USD 46,400,000 46,400 100.00 % USD 172983903 {USD 1,217.694) (Mote a} Associate
Visicomp 'Wisdom Success Cayman Islands Holding company USD | 1,750,000 USD 11,750.000 11,750 100.00 % USD 298,506,340 USD 4,608,153 (Note a} Associale
Visicorp Bigshine Samea Holding company USD 3,000,000 USD 3,000,000 1000 100.00 %5 USD 10,845,582 {USD 177,67Y) (Note a) Assaciale
Visicorp [nvesidrapon Samea Holding company USD 3,000,000 USD 3,000,000 1000 100.00 %4 USD 2,370,436 USD 9,865 {Note a} I Associale
Visicorp Lead Bright Samea Bolding campany USD 4,700,900 USD 4,700,000 4,700 100.00 % USD 30,056,022 USD 120737 (Note a} Assaciale
Visicom Elite View Samea Holding company USD 5,000.400 USD 5,000400 5000 100.00 % USD 14,553.341 USD 202.274 (Note a} Associale
Visicom Tecponl B.V.I. Holding company USD 5.665.000 USB 5,665,000 5,665,000 12211 % USD 13.359,233 USD 858,373 (Note a) Associate
Wisdom Success Wisdom Success (HK) HK Holding ¢company USD 18,000,000 USD I8,000000 18,000 100.00 %5 USD 173,540.468 USD 4,059.290 (Nate a) Associale
Wisdom Success Lead Bright (HK) HK Rolding company USD 13,300,000 USD 13,300,000 13,300 73.82 % USD B5,056,898 USD 4162 .60% (Nole a) Assaciale
Wisdom Success Investdragen {(HK} HE Holding, company USD 2.000.000 USD 2,000,000 2,000 40.00 USD 1,576,081 UsD 16.432 (Nale &) Associale
Wisdom Success Elile View {HK} HE Holding company USD 7,999.600 USD 7,999,600 £,000 61.54 % USD 23,287.027 UsSD 525,934 (Note a) Associale
Wisdom Success Bigshine {HK} HK Holding company USD £.000.000 USD 5000000 5.000 02.50 % USD 14,066,665 {USD L6R,249) (Note a) Associale
Bigshine Bigshine {HK} HIC Helding company USD 3.000.000 USD 3,000,000 3,000 3750 % USD 2439999 {USD 168,249) {Note a) Associale
[ d 1 dragon (HK) HK Holding company USD 3,000,000 USD 3,000,000 3,000 60.00 % USD 2,364,122 UsD 16432 {Note a) Associale
Lzad Bright Lead Bright {(HK) HK Hotding company USD 4,700,000 DSD 4,700,000 4,700 26.11 % USD 30,055.970 USD 462,608 {Note a) Associate
Elite View Elite View (HK) HK Helding company USD 5.000.400 USD 5,000,400 5,000 3846 % USD 14,553,496 USD 525934 {Note a) Associate
Sinolink tat Limited Samoa Holding company USD 930,000 USD 930,000 930 100.00 % USD 40.934.394 USD 329,533 {Note a) Associate
Tecpoint Great Pride Samoa Holding company USD 11,300,000 USD 11,300,000 L [.R00.000 100.00 % LSD 30641433 USD 603,647 {Note a) Associate
Tacpoint Core-Flex Cayman Islands Halding company USD 23,260,000 USD 23,260,000 213260000 9436 % USD 7,357.0%0 USD 194,341 {Note a) Associate
Tecpoinl Nano Precision HK Holding cempany USD 6,300,000 USD 6,300,000 6,800,000 100.00 % USD 6388569 (USD 35,704} (Note a} Associate
Tecpoint Nano Display HK Holding ¢cempany Usp 7,800,000 USD 7.800.000 7,800,000 100.00 % USD (5,259,035 USD 106,176 (Nole 1) Associate
Greal Pade Great Pnde (HK) HK Holding company USD 11,800,000 USD EL300,000 11,800 100,00 % USD 79,503.1718 USD 603,600 (Nolc a) Associate
MNano Precision (Suzheu) |Nano Precision Taiwaz Limited Taiwan Engaged tn lhie design, production and 300,000 300,000 30,000,000 100.00 % RMB 59.182.342.75 (RMB 6,358.396.00) (Note a) Associale
masketing of genernl lighting application,
eleclronic components and oplical devices

WNote a = The share of profitfloss of associales were recognized by the holding company.
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ATTACHMENT 6-2 = {Names. |

and related i

ol investee

(The cerlain informaticn is based on the unreviewed financial stalemenis)
(Amgunis in Thousands of New Taiwar Dollars, Unfess Specilied Otherwise)

as ol March 3i. 2019) {Nol including invesbment in Mainland China)

Iritial Invesiment

Inwestment as of March 31, 2019

. . - : Net inceme (lossyof | . Iestment
Imvestor Company Investee Company Addeess Main busincsses and preducts Ending batonce Boginning balonce | Number of shares | Percentage of rencrship Camying amount investoe company “:::I:n 21;;5) Note
Chung Tsen Investment Comp. | Ventore Orient Samoa Holding company USD 5.535Mn.000 USD 5,550,000 5,550 100.00 % 500377 2373 (Nowe 2y Associale
Chung Tsen [nvestment Corp. | Young Optics Hsinchu City, Taiwan Engaged in the production, marketing and R&D of clectronic components and oplics 3 61867 4.188317 3.67 % 130,984 538 {Nolc a) Subsidiary
Clung Tsen Invesiment Cerp. | Tsen Ming Invesiment Miacli County, Taiwan  |[nvesting company [or sirategic purposcs. 102,000 £02.000 32,443,180 10000 % 395994 75h (Noie 3) Associale
Cheng Tsen Invesiment Corp. |Core-Flex Cayman [slands Holding company USD 3.130.000 USD 3,130,000 3,130.000 139 % 3409 5981 {Woie 2) Associale
Venture Oricnt Tecpoint B.V.L Holding company USD 1,600,000 USD 4,600,000 4,600,000 9.83 % USD 10,847,770 USD 58,373 {Nole 2) Subsidiary
Tsca Ming [nvestnient 'Yaung Optics Hsinchu City. Taiwan Ei d in the productis k and R&D ol cl i P and optics 44,322 50859 2,358 886 207 % T5.08% 5318 (Nols a) Subsidiary
Tsen Ming [nvestment Core-Flex Cayman [slands Halding company USD 1718289 USD 1,718.249 8,170,000 360 % 14693 5984 MNow a) Associale
Young Green Encrgy Boom Power B.V.I Holding company USD 1000000 USD [.oon,000 10,000 100,00 % 104.009 USD 102,166 {Nolz a) Associale
Young Oplics Masterview B.V.L Holding company USD 6,000,000 USD 6,000,000 6.000.000 100,00 % 1390462 (26,159) (Nole 8) Associale
Yaung Optics Young Optics Inc. USA Cperaling mainfenance services business UsD 50000 usD50.000 30.000 100,00 % 184 (28} (Noic 1y Associale
Young Oplics Apick Optical Hsinchu County. Taiwan (Manufaciuring and selling of oplics i and 298140 298,140 9,250,000 92.50 % Ble21 2.724) {Nole a) Associate
Young Optics Mcjiro Genossen Inc. Japan R h developing. ing and selling ol oplics machines JPY 161.200.908 JPY 161,200,908 4950 900 Y% 44530 (1,122) (Notc a) Associale
Mastenview Best Alpha Samoa Holding company USD L.000.00¢ USD 1.000.006 1.000.000 100.00 % UsSD z21912.019 USD 15859 (Note a) Associale
Masterview Grace China Cayman Islands Holding company USD B,156,458 USD R,156,458 8,156,458 100.00 % USD 36.505.939 (USD x39.500) (Note 1) Associmie
Masterview Young Cplics (BD) LTD. Bengal M: of optics T USD 1.000.000 USD 1,000.00¢ 709985 50.00 % (USD 1219, 709) {USD 135 831) (Note a) Associate
Masteeview Young Cplics Europe GmbH  [Germany Manufacturing and sclling of 3D printer EUR I8.750 EUR 18.7500 - 7500 % USD 73.842 (USD 43.511) (Note 2) Associate
Girace China Young Cptics (BD) LTD. Bengal M of oplics USD 1.000.00¢ USD 1.000.000 799935 50.00 % {USD L79.709 {USD 235.381) Mote ) Associate
Cploma Corporation Dynanzic Time Cayman Islands Hotding company USD 14.122.230 UsD 14122230 14350 100.00 % 1846014 {USD 987.495) (Note 2y Associate

Note a © The share of profivloss of associales were recognized by the holding company.
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ATTACHMENT 6-3 (Names, localions and relaled information of investee companies as of March 31. 2019) {Not including investment in Mainland China)
{The certain information is based on the unreviewed financial siatements)
{Amounls in Thousands of New Toiwan Dollars, Unless Specified Othernise)

Inilial [nvestment Invesiment as of March 31, 2019 et lossyaf Investment
Investor Company Invesice Company Locati Main busi and products ot income (loss) of (-
pans P o 3 BusinessEs and p Ending balance Beginning balance | Number ofshargs | Pereentage of ownership Carrying amotnt invesiee company u:::;gl;;s) Note

Dhnamic Time Cptoma Europe UK. Marketing and afler sales service of Optoma in USD 2451350 USD 2,451,350 1,200,000 100.00 % LUSD 28,496,485 GBP 421,556 (Notea)  |Associate
Eutopcan region

Dynamic Time Cploma USA USA Marketing and afler sales service of Optoma in USD %,821,887 USD 5,821,889 825,000 100.00 % USD 4,344,328 {USD 254,210) (Notea)  [Associate
Americas region

Dynamic Time Moderm Smart BVl Holding company USD 1,200.000 UsD 1,200,000 1,200,000 100,00 % USD 3,903,783 {USD 660,917) (MNote a) Associale

Dynamic Time Optoma (China&HK) Lid. HK Morketing and afler sales service of Optoma in USD 309.546 USD 309,546 2,400,060 100.00 % USD 305.861 (HKD 182.090)]  (Notea)  [Associate
Hong Kong and the Asia-Pacilic region

Oploma Europe Optoma Deutschland GmbH Germany Marketing 2nd afler sales service of Optoma in EUR 958,000 EUR. 958,000 - 190,00 % GBP 1,836.491 EUR 55.227 (Mote a) Assocrale
European region

Oploma Europe Optoma France France Marketing anc afier sales service of Optoma in GBP 67,376 GBP 67.376 - 100,00 % GBP 208,748 (EUR 96,252)| (Molca) Associzle
Eurgpean region

Oploma Europe Optoma Seandmavia. A S, Norway Marketing and afler sales service of Oploma in GBP 8,260 GBP 8,260 100 100,00 % GBP 120,300 (NOX 233,628)) {Nole a) Associnle
Evropcan region

Cptema Europe Optoma Espana, S.L Spain Marketing and after sales service of Optoma in EUR 103,006 EUR 103,006 5.150,280 o000 % GBP 404,502 {EURR100)) (Nolca) |Associate
Europcan region

10ptoma Europe Oploma Benelux B.V. Netherland: Marketing and after sales service af Optoma in EUR 18,000 EUR 18,000 12,000 100.00 % GBP 291157 {EUR 48.306)]  (Nolea}  |Associate
Furopean region

Young Lighting Limited Young Lighting (HK} HK Holding company USDI 847.000 USD 247,000 847 100.00 % USD 235836 USD 1545 (Notz a) Associate

Young Lighting Limited YLG Limiled Samea Holding company USD 2,060,000 USD 3,060,000 3,060,000 51.00 % USD 450,383 USD 371.726 (Netc a) Associale

Young Lighting Limited Brighibridge Samoa Holding company usD 1 usp L 29,500,000 100.00 % (JSD 5.779.105} UsD 73273 (Notca)  |Associale

Young Lighting Limited Crysial World Samon Holding company usD1 vsD L 22258.000 100.00 % (LUSD 4.298,492) USD 55.362 (Notca)  {Associale

Corclronic Intelligent Cloud Service Corp.  |Corgtronic Sysigm Engincering Limited  [Samoa Holding company USD 1,500,000 USD 1.500.000 1,500,000 100,00 % 9,522 (USD 5.498), {Nole a) Associale

Corelronic System Enginccring Limited Corctronic System Enginocring (HK) HX Holding company USD 1.500,600 USD 1,500,060 1,500,000 100.00 % USD 308.951 {USD 5 498} (Nole a) Associale

Note a : The share of prafitfless of associates were recognized by the halding company.
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ATTACIIMENT 7 : (Investment jn Mainland China a1 of March 31, 2019)
(The certain infarmalion is hased on the unrevicwed linancial statemens)

{Amounts.in Thunsinds of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Specified Otherwise)
Accumulaled Tnvestment tows Accumulatod .
sutflons of outtlow ol e b crerat | T | Carrying vatue as | Ascumtsied inasd
Tvester company Main businesses and products Total ameunt ef paid-in capital Methed of investment investment Frum investoent from | o Py m““ . of Mareh 31, | jemittancs of camings
Taiwan nxof Outllow Inflaw Taiwan asof Meh | TR0 oumership Ges3) 2019 asof March 31,2019
January 1. 2019 .20ty any seaugnized
Corrtronic Projection (Kunshan) [Migital pojeciors, LCD munitors end related ‘the d develop s 1.525.064 o . - s 1525041 | S % [,525,864 {38:512) 100.00% QFS1Z)| 5§ 4883173 |5 -
rocesing., manufacturing and sales of the compazy’s products and engaged in afier-sates (LIS 46,000,006) Indirect invstesenst Grom the third region (Gremdale) (UUS12-46.000.000) {UST) 46000.0003
Technolegy Service (Kunsthan) 1.C[* meniler maintenance and technical scnices. 13259 M N N L3259 13259 530 141,500 530 2277 -
(XIS 400,000} Indirect investment fem the thisd regien (Greendale) {USD 400.000) (USD 400,000)
Corcirnic Opdes (Kuishan) Production and sales of projector madule products and spectrometer KMBL0.000.000 | Indirect invextment ot the Muintand China subsidiary (CPC) - - (17.358) 100,004 (1735%) 308,567 -
[Vimax (Kunshany Design. hand devel and produciion of projeciurs. =xics ofthe campany's pwn 62.252 o . . . fLIST 62252 12.007 100.00% 12,007 L2907 -
:::::: and provide aflet sales maintenance services for selfgroduccd and non-self prodixced {USD 1.800.000) Indireet investment from the third region (Mai Limited) (USD1.500.000) QUSD 1.300.000)
Corctronic (Suzhou) Reszarch and develapment, manulscturing hacklight module and related samponents, alcs of EH0657 . - . . r . 27297 21297 1199mM 100,00 [$1AT0 1788 -
the company'a awn produscts and prmvide 2ller-sales maltenance services (USD20,000,000) | irect imestment fram the hind regian (Wisdom Suceess HE) | oy 06'vopy RISD&,8,000)
Corctronic Optics (Suzhen) [Rescarth and i ‘Backlight module and related salesof 1USD 10,000,000 o L . - - 2.739) 100.00% 273 307326 . -
(e company’s cwn prodisets and provide afier- sales mainionance services Tadircet investment from the third region (Wisdom Suecess 10K}
| Corztronic Optotech (Suzhaw) Hesearch and dovelopment, mannfacturing and processing eptical components such a3 hacklipht 3%0.000 - - 9.251 10081 9251 B2, 196 -
module, LD module, LCP TV and panel display., Sales af the company’s awn products and Indirect isvestment from the third region (Wisdom Success LK)
. . - (US 12,800,000
provide afler-saley mainicnance services
Coretronc (Shanghai) Rescarch and devel hacklight medule and retaled componcnts, satos of 257,029 . e 95254 5254 (5.974) 100000, (8.979) 314,035 -
the campany’s own prsdiscts and proside after-sales maintonanee scrvices (UsD Rooooppy | 't investment from the thind region (Bigshine HK) {USD1,000,10) (LISD 3.000,000)
Corctronic (Nanjing) Research and development, manufacturing hacklight mudul and relsled components, sales of 160.RE1 S . . 56,263 Y6263 4594 100,007 4,555 - -
e sompany's own prod prvide after-sates i s (USD 5,000,000y | Pt imestmicnt from the third region tfewestdragaa 1K) ) ycn 3 000 gng) (LS 3,000:000
[Coretronie Display (Suzhou) Hesearch and m i | moduli d zelaled lhe 1,547,564 - . . . . - BRIT1 2R.472 3560 10000 Ag {307,57%) -
¥ ] " b " Tndirect insestment from the thind region (Brightbeidge and
h:\.:.:. salca ol the companys oun products and provide related aflcr-sales maintensnee U513 56.758.000) ey ey RN2967.268) (Ush 29672334
Corctranic (Ringbo) Research and deveinpment, manuficiuring backlight module and relaled companents, sales of 650,050 . N . 151450 151,490 4,5 100.00% 1345 33968 -
Lhe company’s own products and geovide after-sales e services (Us1) 20.000.000) | et invrstment from the thind region (Lead Rright 1K) (USD 4,700,000) (US> 4.700.000)
Young Nright Opiical (Suzhou) [Research and develnpment, processing, mant:facturing hacklight optical fim prducts 1178240 . N 159,827 758,827 6ldg 100.00% 6139 182,680 -
{USD 36,000,000) Indireet insestrieat from the thind region {Core-Flex) (ISP 23,260,000 (US1323260,000)
Mano i'recision (Stzhou) Manufacture and snles of acnydic pancls and tight guide platz 426,839 - . - . 130,478 330478 3R6ST 100,00%s 38057 23527 -
(USD13.300,000) | Indireetinvestment from the thitd region (Geeat Pride K 14y 15 767" 0gny (KIS 10,352,8%0)
Mo Display ( Suzheu) fescarch and developmcnt, mannfacturing becklight module and related components, sales of 92,088 . . R - - 278 100,00 2.781) 52,262 99.026
nc company’e uwsa prosdusts mnd provide afier-sales mainlesnoc services (Usn2.R00,000) | directiniestment from the thind egion (Gret Pride 1K) (USD 3.215.142)
(Nedca, o
ICotetromic (Guangzhou) R hand devel i i d zelated sales of 417,580 - L ) . 29020 49,020 16204 100.00% 16,204 1,166,228 -
ihc company's atry produsts amd prowide afer-salee mainlenance services (UsD 13,000,000y | Pt intestment Grom ihe thind region (Elite Vi EIK) (UST) 1,000,000) (USD 1.000,000)
'Nano Precision (Nanjing) [Manugacture and sles of acvylis pancls nad light puide plaic 11,659 o N L 119,025 119.025 (1105 10000% (3,105 212271 63,605
(US) 6.500.000) lndirect investment from the third region (Nana Precisinn) U1 3.700.000) (VS 3,700,000 {usp gﬁ,s A3 :=
s,
Nazo Blisplay (Guangzhou) [Research and devek processing. of liquid erysia) display Tight guide plate, 238,730 . et _ 9520 9820 11 100.00% 32m a70.261 .
saley of the company’s products and provide related services (USD T.R00,000) Indisect investment from the thind regivn (Nano Display) (ISP 308.797) (USD308,757)
YLG Opotech Resarch and i ing display aalcy ol the USD 4,000,000 L - . USD 3,060 i Us12 3,060,000 1460 s1.00% 5815 13869 -
commpany’ products sl preide et et 7 Indireet investment Grom the third region (YLG Limited)
Cazetranie Syster Enginerring (Shanghai) Contractar in intelligent buitding. and provide refated services Usly L.500,000 i frons the third region (C: ST} 1,500,000 USD 1.500000 G| oeoon (59743 9.522 .
Engincering 1K}
Noam Power Elcetronics (Suzhou) [Research and development. praductinn and £ales al cold eathode tube drive and related producls USD 1 000,000 Tl ivessment from the thind geginn (F Perer) USD 1,000,000 TSN 1,000,000 A9 100 00" 13712 103,989 -
‘Accuralaled inverzent in Mainkand China s of March 31 019 dy 1 = MOEA
(Nnlca, b) (Nutc b, e.4d. <} Upgar bt oy iy 1
612,114 53260412 s13.71727
(USD 110,572776) (RIS} 105,788,528)
Hule a : To usc histarical currency rates,
Hule b : The investment amounts in Flying Sucrens and Coretronic (Nanjing) had beer not restinied to Coretmnic Corporation in the cvent of liquidatian in December, 2012 and Juns 2018, and related registzati far | o MOEA were not applicable.
b tiidend

Note ¢ 2 Great 'ride (HK) Limited received

nicd Lo USI} 3,545,645 for distzbution profits from Nann Display {Suzhou) in 2028 and had remiled it back USD 3215, 142 1n Corctronic Corporation.

Notel : Hana Precision Investments Limited (evrived cash dividends amounted ko UST) 2,290,604 for distributiar profits from Nane Frecision (Nanging) in 2018 and had remitted it back U 2.065438 10 Corctronic Carporatim,
Rote ¢ ! Ta use the currency rate § USL) =30.82 NTT as of March 31, 2019.



ATTACHMENT 7-1 (Imvestmenl in Mainlaml China asof March 31, 2619}
¢Amoants i3 Thousikds of New Toiwan Dullars, Unless Specificd Olhenwise)

Accumulated eutflow of Accurtulated oulllow of | . N Ivestment income | Camying valug as of f N .
Investo conpany Maiin businesses and produels m.a.al::.":n:;f Method of investment | investinent from Taisvan fmvestent flaws imvestment from Taiwag | o oo 1o7S) of| - Petoatisge of (o) Murch 31, 2019 | Aecwnulated iimsand cemittance of camings ax
paid-in capn asolfanuary 1, 2019 | Oillaw Toflow | axof Mach 31,200 | MRS COmPARY | ovmenklp [ ote ) Note 81 of March 31, 2019
Young Uplics(Kunsiany - [Ressarching and devdaping, ing ol uplics engine and related optics ¢l q STIRIS [ retent from the $164.450 H - $161450 S(32.8200 100.00% $32R10) $1.337.803 $34,508
QUSID 222000000 |yt o oot Atoha {UISIY 5,000,000 (USD5,000000) | (USD1,064.940) (USD1,064,040) | (USD) 43,408 258) (U3 2457,28%)
(Noted and Note o) | e China (Note b and Note j~Note ky
Youmg Oplics | Sushou)  [R; hing and doveloping. fs ol optics engine piwl selated vplics eleelronic cquipment 33.951 33951 - 33,051 B8543 100.00% 85413 36361 1328957
{USIY LOOD.000) [Indirect imvestment from the | (USD 1,000,000 (USDHLO0D000Y | ¢USD 277.008) WS 277008y [ (USD 11,253,209 (USRI 31295415 and
thiru region gBest Alphia) RMH 80,635,502)
tNote b and Note f~Nole i and
Nate )
Accumelaked fmient in Mainland Chira as ol Investment ameunts authesized by et Foniton
March 31, 2029 (Note by Investment Commission, MOEA {Nate by Ipper limit on imeestment
$19R 401 £233 10l ot
(LISI G.O00.000) (US> 7.020,000) e
Note a = The ware fylly lidated in L wilh the R

Nete b : Touse hislorical eurrency rates.

Note ¢ 2 Asihe Company has obtained the certilicale uf being yualified for uperating hradquarters issusd iy Industrial Development Buseau, MOEA iz June 2G18, the upper Limil on investment in mainland China pursuant to “Principle of Investment or Technical Cooperationt in Mailand Chiza® is not applicatile.
Noted © Young Optics (Henshonkinvested USRI 9,500 thousand throwgls capitalization of eamings in 2007, Best Alpha Imvestments Limiled fnvested 17813 2300 thousand,
Note ¢ = Young Oplivs (Kunshap) invested US1 1,300 thousand thrugh capitaiization of camings in April 2009. Giroce China Invesiments Limited invested USI) 824,850, Best Alpha Investments Limited jmeested US1 2,975,150,
Pote 2 Test Alpha Iinvstmeats Limited received vash dividend: amovnted to USI 20,235.299 foc distribulion profits fee Young <ptics (Suzliow) in 2011 and kad remitled il back lo Young Optics.
Note g © Best Alpha Investnients Limited received cash dividends amotnited 1o RMB 27691452 and USD 1,509,64| for distribution profits it Young Opfics {Suzhou) in 2014, The RMR 24,922,307 of them had been remnitied back to ¥oung Opics.
Hale b 3 Best Alpha Investments Limiled eccvived cash dinvdderds amounted o [RMB 52,934.050 for Jistribution profits from Young Opties (Suzhou’ in 2015 and hod nemitled it beck 1o Young Optics,
Naote i @ Bext Alpha Ivestments Limited reeeivid cash dividends amounted e USD 4,528,402 for distribution profits from Young Oplics (Suzhou) in 2017 and iad remitied it bock 1o ¥oung Opticz.
Mote j i Best Alpha Invesimenis Limited roceived cash dividends ainounted 1o US[) 603,264 for distributfon profits front Young Optics (Kun<han) in 2007 and had remitied il hock Lo Yeung Optics,
Note k 7 {iroce China Investments Linited secoived cash diviidenuds amountad to US]Y 1,654,025 oz distribution prafiis Bom Young Optics 4Kunshan) in 201 7 and had remilted it back to Young Oplics,
Nute 1 2 et Alpha Investments Limited reveived cash dividends amsunted ke USID 6,531,714 for distibution profits fron: Young Optics (Suzhou) in 2018 ard had remitied it back 1o Young Optics.
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ATTACHMENT7-2(Invesiment in Mainland China as of March 31, 2019}
(Amounts in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Specified Otherwise}

A:E:‘H: L:la;;d Investment flows Accumulated outflow Investment i Accumulaied inward
Investee compan Main businesses and products Total amount of Methad of jnvestment ; fom of investment from Net income (loss) of Percentage of nves raen fRcome Carrying value as of remiltance of
pany P paid-in capital "Taiwan as of Taiwan as of March investee company ownership recogniz::ls()Note a) March 31, 2019 earnings as of March
Qutfl Infl
Jarwary 1,2019 | oW | TROW 31,2019 31,2019
Optoma China Markeling and after-sales service | g 38,412 sasa12 s - s - |s g4z | s (18,570) 10000% | s assmy | s 77517 | § -
of Optomals technology producis (USD1,200 gogy| Pdirectinvestment from the | ¢,y 505 6 USD1,200,000 RMB 4,074,565
in Mainland China =0 third region (Modem Smiart) { ,200,000) { ,200,006) ( ,074,565) (RMB 4,074,565} RMB 16,935 833

Accumulated investment in Mainland China as of

Investment amounts authanzed by Investment

Upper limit on investment

Commission, MOEA
March 31, 2019 (Note b} (Nate b)
$38412 $176,798 $582,632
(USD,200,000) {USD5,900,000)
{Note d}

Note a : The investment income {loss}) were determined based on the following basis:

(1).The financial report was audited and certified by an international accounting firm in cooperation with an R.0.C. accounting firm.

(2).The financial statements was certificd by the CPA of the parent company in Taiwan.

(3).0Other: The financizl statements were not audited by the CPA.

Note b ! To use historical currency rates.

Note ¢ ¢ Based on Regulations Governing the Approval of Investment or Technical Cooperation in Mainl,

d Chian p

gated by Investment Commission, MOEA.

Note d : LIULI and LIULKHEK) had disposed the shares of Tou Ming 8i Kao (Shanghai) on March 21, 2011. The related regisiration processes were completed on September 13, 2011, and reporied to Investment Commission, MOEA. The investment amounts have no change

when the amounts had been not remitted to Optoma.

Note e + The investments werg fully consolidated n accordance with the Regulations.
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ATTACHMENTS (Financial instrument and derivative transaction as of March 31, 2019}

(The certain information is based on the unreviewed financizl statements)

(Amounts in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Specified Otherwise)

Investment company Financial Statement Account Financial Product Type Contract expiry date Contract amount Eook value Fair value Note
Coretronic Corporation Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss-current Forward foreign exchange contract Buying USD From Apr to Jul, 2019 USD 338,500,000 37,886 | % 37,886 Note a
Coretronic Corporation Financial liabilities at fair value through predit or loss-current Forward foreign exchange contract Selling USD From Apr to May, 2019 LISD 207,000,000) (1,17 {1117 Notea
Coretronic Corparation Hedying derivative financial assets-current Forward foreign exchange contract Buying USD From Apr to Jun, 2019 USD 58,000,000 4,550 4,550] Noiea
Coretronic Corporation Hedging derivative financial liabilities-current Forward forgign exchange conteact Selling USD From Apr to Jun, 2019 USD 58,000,000 {4,036) {4,036) Note a
Coretronic (Suzbou) Financial assets at {air value throuph profit or loss-current Forward foreign exchange contract Selling USD From Aprito Sep, 2019 USD 33,000,000 4,403 4,403 Note b
Nano Precision {Suzhou) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss-current Forward foreign exchange contract Selling USD From Apr to Jul, 2019 USD 9,900,000 (237) (287) Notec
Coretronic (Ningbo) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss-current Forward foreign exchange contract Selling USD From Apr to May, 2019 USD 5,000,000 (653) (653)] Noted
Coretronic Optotech (Suzhou) Financial liabilittes at fair value through profit or loss-current Forward foreign exchanpe conteact Selling USD From Apr to Jun, 2019 USD6,006,000) (762} (762} Note e
Coretronic Display (Suzhou) Financial assets at Fair value through profit or loss-current Forward foreign exchange contract Selling USD From Apr o Iul, 2019 USD 13,000,000 3Tt 371 Note F
Optoma Corperation Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss-current Fonward cross currency contract — From Mar to Jun, 2019 USD 21,000,000 414 414 Note g
Optoma Corporation Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss~currem Forward <ross currency contract - Jun, 2019 USD 9,500,000 (69) (69)] Noicg
Optoma Europe Financial assets 21 fair value through profit or loss-cumrent Forward foreign exchange contract Sell GBP/Buy USD From Apr to May, 2019 USD 10,000,000 3,485 3,485 Noie h
Optoma Europe Financial assets 21 fair value through profit or loss-current Forward foreign exchange cantract Buy GBP/Sell EUR From Aprto May, 2019 EUR 10,500,000 2,114 2114 Note b
Optoma Europe Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss-current Forward foreign exchange contract Sell GBP/Buy USD Apr, 2019 USD 3,500,000 (563) (563)] Noteh
Optoma Europe Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss-current Forward foreign €xchange contract Buy GEP/Sell EUR From Agr to May, 2019 EUR 3,500,000 {554) (554)] WNoteh
Optoma USA Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss-current Forward foreign exchange ¢ontract Sell CAD/Buy USD From Apr to Jul, 2019 CAD 1,800,000 (70) (70) Notei
Dynamic Time Hedging derivative financial liabilities-current Forward foreign exchange contract Sell GBP/Buy USD Apr, 2019 GBP 5,500,060 (1,173) {1,173) Notej

Note a : Coretronic Corporation entered into forward foreign exchange ¢ontracts and acquired realized profit amounted to NT$62,680 thousands for the three months ended March 31, 2019

Note b : Associate Coretrenic (Suzhou) entercd into forward foreign exchange contracts and acquired realized profit amounted 1o NT$27,264 thonsands for the three months ended March 31, 2019.

MNote c ! Associate Nano Precision {Suzhou) entered into forward foreign

and acquired

d profis amounted to NT$7,825 thousands for the three months ended March 31, 2019,

Note d ! Associate Coretronic (Ningba) entered imo forward foreign exchange contracts and acquired realized profit amounted to NT$5,053 thousands for the three months ended March 31, 2019,

Note e © Associate Coretronic Optotech (Suzhou) entered into forward foreign exchange contracts and acquired realized profit amounted to NT83,457 thousands for the three months ended March 31, 2019.

Note { : Associate Coretronic Display {Suzhou) entered into forward foreign exchange contracis and acquired realized profit amounted to NT5$6,215 thousands for the three months ended March 31, 2019,

Note g = Subsidiary Optoma Corporation entered into forward cross currency contracts and acquired realized profit amounted to NTS7,110 thousands for the three months ended March 31, 2019.

Note b : Associate Optoma Europe entered into forward foreign exchanpe contracts and acquired realized profit amounted to NT$2,665 thousands for the three months ended March 31, 2019,

Note i+ Associate Optoma USA entered into forward foreign exchange contracts and acquired realized profit amounted to NT$789 thousands for the three months ended March 31, 2019.

Note j : Asseciate Dynamic Time entered into forward foreign exchange contracts and acquired realized profit amounted to NT$6,191 thousands for the three months ended March 31, 2019.

Note k = Subsidiary Champ Vision Display entered into forward cross currency contracts and acquired realized profit amounted to NT$60 thousands for the three months ended March 31, 2019,
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ATTACHMENT ¥ (Individual securities acquired or disposed of with accumulated amounl exceeding the lower of NT$300 million or 20 percent of the capital stock for the three manths ended March 31, 2019.)

{Amounls in Thousands of New Taiwan Doltars.

Unless Specified Othernise)

Ending balance
Units / shares Amounl

o Beginning: balance Addilion Dispgsal
Invesiee Markelable Secorilies Type . . i . . | Sesimning oalane -
company amd Nanie Finaneial statem=al account Countes-arty Relationship Units / shares Amount Units / shares Amount Unils / shares Sclling Price Carrving amount ?;:'s" {l.:lss} grl::)n
Young Oplies | RMB Siruelured Deposit of Finaneial assels measured al Shanghai Podong
(Kunshan} Liduoduo zmorized cosl-current Development Bank h RAMB 50,000,000 - RME 50,000,000 RMB 458.671

Note : To be recognized in interest revenue.
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